Yale University Library Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Guide to the Ved Mehta Papers

GEN MSS 744



by Beinecke staff

2007-05-16

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu/ http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Processing Information	4
Ved Mehta, 1934-2021	4
Scope and Contents	5
Language(s)	5
Arrangement	5
Collection Contents	
July 1996 Acquisition, circa 1924-1995	
Correspondence	6
Writings and Research Files	12
Educational Records	35
Engagement Diaries	37
Family Archives	37
Financial Records	42
Clippings (Personal and related to Writings)	
Oversize	45
Computer media and audiovisual material	45
July 1999 Acquisition, circa 1957-1998	47
February 2000 Acquisition, 1958-1999	51
March 2005 Acquisition, circa 1952-2005	53
Writings and Research Files	53
Financial Papers	58
Speaking engagements	60
Subject Files	60
Fellowships	61
Miscellaneous papers and muniments	62
Oversize muniments	62
Architectural plans	62
Formerly Restricted Papers	62
Restricted Papers	63
April 2011 Acquisition, 1960s-2011	
Selected Search Terms	65

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

P.O. Box 208330

New Haven, CT 06520-8330

(203) 432-2977

beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

CALL NUMBER: GEN MSS 744

CREATOR: Mehta, Ved, 1934-

TITLE: Ved Mehta papers

DATES: circa 1924-2005

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 116.04 linear feet (212 boxes) + 3 broadside folders

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The papers document the life and work of Ved Mehta and include writings,

correspondence, family archival material, personal papers, academic records, financial records, research and subject files, printed material, photographs, and electronic files. Writings includes drafts of (and for some, extensive research files for) all of Mehta's major works from 1957 to 2004. Drafts of writings and Mehta's outgoing correspondence are typewritten. Subject files and correspondence relate not only to Mehta's life and work, but also to his family, to acquaintances such as Ethel Clyde, and to organizations such as the

Arkansas School for the Blind, Pomona College, and Oxford University.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.mehta

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.mehta.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to beinecke.images@yale.edu.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

item barcode

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Purchased from Ved Mehta on the Edwin J. Beinecke Book Fund, 1996-2011.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Boxes 91-92 and 199 (Engagement diaries): Restricted until 2031.

Boxes 100-114 and 169-183 (Financial records): Restricted until 2031.

Box 200 (Restricted papers): Restricted until 2031.

Computer disks in boxes 122: Restricted fragile material. Use reference copy.

Box 122 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Boxes 17-18 (New Yorker book files): Open for research. Restriction expired in 2011. Box 197 and 198: Open for research. Restriction expired in 2011.

Conditions Governing Use

The Ved Mehta Papers is the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

Preferred Citation

Ved Mehta Papers. General Collection, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University.

Processing Information

The collection received preliminary processing at the time of acquisition. Further organization, rehousing, and description were carried out in 2010 and 2011.

The collection is comprised of material formerly classed as: Uncat MS Vault 768, Uncat MS Vault 860, Uncat MSS 9, and Uncat MSS 759. Various acquisitions associated with the collection have not been merged and organized as a whole. Each acquisition is described separately in the contents list below, according to month and year of acquisition.

Information included in the Description of Papers note and Collection Contents section is drawn from information supplied with the collection and from an initial survey of the contents. Folder titles appearing in the contents list below are often based on those provided by the creator or previous custodian. Titles have not been verified against the contents of the folders in all cases. Otherwise, folder titles are supplied by staff during basic processing.

This finding aid may be updated periodically to account for new acquisitions to the collection and/or revisions in arrangement and description.

Ved Mehta, 1934-2021

Ved Mehta, Indian-American author of novels, family biographies, and essays, was born in 1934 in Lahore (then an Indian city, now part of Pakistan). Blind since childhood, he attended boarding schools in India and in the United States. He continued his education at Pomona College and Harvard University, eventually becoming an American citizen. Among his many writings are *A Portrait of India* (1970), the series of family biographies *Continents of Exile* (1972-1993), and the collected essays *Fly and the Fly-Bottle* (1966) and *A Ved Mehta Reader: The Craft of the Essay* (1998). He was a staff writer at *The New Yorker* from 1961 to 1994.

Scope and Contents

The papers document the life and work of Ved Mehta and include writings, correspondence, family archival material, personal papers, academic records, financial records, research and subject files, printed material, photographs, and electronic files. Writings includes drafts of (and for some, extensive research files for) all of Mehta's major works from 1957 to 2004. Drafts of writings and Mehta's outgoing correspondence are typewritten. Subject files and correspondence relate not only to Mehta's life and work, but also to his family, to acquaintances such as Ethel Clyde, and to organizations such as the Arkansas School for the Blind, Pomona College, and Oxford University.

Language(s)

Materials chiefly in English.

Arrangement

Organized into five groupings: July 1996 Acquisition, July 1999 Acquisition, February 2000 Acquisition, March 2005 Acquisition, and April 2011 Acquisition.

Material within this collection has been organized by acquisition reflecting the fact that the collection has been acquired in increments over time.

Researchers should note that material within each acquisition overlaps with/or relates to material found in other acquisitions. For instance, correspondence can be found in each of the four groupings. In order to locate all relevant material within this collection, researchers will need to consult each acquisition described in the Collection Contents section.

Collection Contents

July 1996 Acquisition, circa 1924-1995

68.25 linear feet (122 boxes)

Purchased from Ved Mehta on the Edwin J. Beinecke Book Fund, 1996.

Box 122 (audiovisual material: Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Formerly classed as Uncat MS Vault 768.

Correspondence

Personal

b.1	Personal U.S.A.	1958-1960
b.1	Personal England	1958-1964
b.1	Personal Family	1958-1964
b. 1	Personal India 2 Folders	1958-1966
b. 1	Personal Elsewhere	1958-1966
b. 1	Personal U.S.A. 2 Folders	1961-1962
b.1	Personal England 2 Folders	1962-1963
b.1	Miscellaneous	1963-1964
b.1	Personal U.S.A. 2 Folders	1963-1964
b.1	Personal England	1964
b.1	Miscellaneous	1965-1966
b. 2	Personal Family	1965-1966
b. 2	Personal U.S.A.	1965
b. 2	Miscellaneous Active U.S.A.	1966
b. 2		10.17
	Personal Elsewhere	1967
b. 2	Personal Elsewhere Personal England	1967
b. 2 b. 2		
	Personal England	1967
b. 2	Personal England Personal Family	1967 1967

b. 2	Personal U.S.A.	1968
b. 2	Personal England Active	1968
b. 2	Personal U.S.A. Active	1969
b. 2	Personal India	1969
b. 2	Personal Family	1969
b. 2	Personal England	1969
b. 2	Personal Elsewhere	1969
b. 2	Personal India Active	
b. 2	Personal Active U.S.A.	1970
b. 2	Personal Family Active	1970
b. 2	Personal Elsewhere Active	1970
b. 2	Personal England	1970
b. 2	Personal (various) 5 Folders	1971
b. 3	Personal U.S.A.	1972
b. 3	Personal India	1972
b. 3	Personal England	1972
b. 3	Personal Family	1972
b. 3	Personal Elsewhere	1972
b. 3	Personal U.S.A.	1973
b. 3	Personal England	1973
b. 3	Personal Family	1973
b. 3	Personal India	1973
b. 3	Personal Elsewhere	1973
b. 3	Personal U.S.A.	1974
b. 3	Personal England	1974
b. 3	Personal India	1974
b. 3	Personal Family	1974
b. 3	Personal Elsewhere	1974
b. 3	Personal U.S.A.	1975
b. 3	Personal England	1975

b. 3	Personal India	1975
b. 3	Personal Family	1975
b. 3	Personal Elsewhere	1975
b. 3	Personal U.S.A.	1976
b. 3	Personal England	1976
b. 3	Personal India	1976
b. 3	Personal Family	1976
b. 3	Personal Elsewhere	1976
b. 3	Personal U.S.A. 2 Folders	1977
b. 3	Personal England	1977
b. 3	Personal India	1977
b. 3	Personal Family	1977
b. 3	Personal Elsewhere	1977
b. 3	Personal India	1978
b. 4	Personal U.S.A.	1978
b. 4	Personal England	1978
b. 4	Personal Family	1978
b. 4	Personal Elsewhere	1978
b. 4	Personal U.S.A.	1979
b. 4	Personal India	1979
b. 4	Personal England	1979
b. 4	Personal Family	1979
b. 4	Personal Elsewhere	1979
b. 4	Personal U.S.A.	1980
b. 4	Personal India	1980
b. 4	Personal England	1980
b. 4	Personal Family	1980
b. 4	Personal Elsewhere	1980
b. 4	Personal U.S.A. 2 Folders	1981

b. 4	Personal India	1981
b. 4	Personal England	1981
b. 4	Personal Family	1981
b. 4	Personal Elsewhere	1981
b. 4	Personal U.S.A. 2 Folders	1982
b. 4	Personal England	1982
b. 4	Personal India	1982
b. 4	Personal Family	1982
b. 4	Personal Elsewhere	1982
b. 4	Personal U.S.A. 2 Folders	1983
b. 4	Personal India	1983
b. 5	Personal England	1983
b. 5	Personal Family 2 Folders	1983
b. 5	Personal Elsewhere	1983
b. 5	Personal U.S.A.	1984
b. 5	Personal England	1984
b. 5	Personal India	1984
b. 5	Personal Elsewhere	1984
b. 5	Personal U.S.A.	1985
b. 5	Personal India	1985
b. 5	Personal England	1985
b. 5	Personal Family Active	1985
b. 5	Personal Elsewhere	1985-87
b. 5	Personal U.S.A.	1986
b. 5	Personal England	1986-87
b. 5	Personal India	1986-87
b. 5	Personal U.S.A.	1987
b. 5	Personal England	1988-89
b. 5	Personal India	1988-91

b. 5	Personal U.S.A.	1988-89
b. 5	From Friends on Father's Death	1986
b. 5	Condolences on Father's Death from fans	1986
b. 5	Personal U.S.A. 5 Folders	1990-1994
b. 5	Personal India	1994
b. 6	Personal England 4 Folders	1990-1994
b. 6	Special Correspondence	1960-1992
b. 6	Family Archives	1970
b. 6	Archives England	1970
b. 6	Archives U.S.A.	1970
b. 6	Personal India Dead	1969
b. 6	Elsewhere Dead	1969
b. 6	Family Archives	1967
b. 6	England Archives	1968
b. 6	Elsewhere Archives	1968
b. 7	Archives Family	1968
b. 7	U.S.A. Dead	1969
b. 7	Personal U.S.A. Archives	1968
b. 7	Family Dead 2 Folders	1969
b. 7	England Dead	1969
b. 7	England archives	1967
b. 7	Archives	1968
b. 7	Archives misc 2 Folders	1965-1966
b. 8	Archives: Personal U.S. correspondence Jan-Aug 2 Folders	1962
b. 8	Archives: U.S.A.	1967
b. 8	Archives: Personal Correspondence Elsewhere 2 Folders	1959-1966
b. 8	Archives: Personal U.S. correspondence, Sept-Dec	1962

b. 8	Personal Family 2 Folders	1965-1966
b. 9	Personal U.S.A.	1963
b. 9	Personal U.S.A.	1962
b. 9	Miscellanesous archives	1963-1964
b. 9	Archives U.S. 2 Folders	1964
b. 9	Miscellaneous correspondence archives	1960-1962
b. 9	Archives Personal U.S. 2 Folders	1961
b. 10	Archives: Indian correspondence	1961-1966
b. 10	American archives	1958-1960
b. 10	England Archives 2 Folders	1964-1966
b. 10	Correspondence: Indian Journals	1959-1965
b. 10	Miscellaneous correspondence: English archives 2 Folders	1962
b. 11	Oxford archives (personal correspondence England)	1958-1961
b. 11	Archives: Family correspondence (India)	1956-1964
b. 11	Family correspondence in India	1956-1964
b. 11	Miscellaneous correspondence England archives	1963
b. 11	Personal U.S.A. Archives	1965
Fan	Mail	
b. 12	Fan letters 19 Folders	1960-1986
b. 13	Fan letters 5 Folders	1988-1995
b. 14	Fan letters 4 Folders	1984-1987
Vec	l Mehta's Publishers & Agents	
b. 14	Publishers 4 Folders	1983-1986
b. 15	Publishers 11 Folders	1964-1996
b. 16	McIntosh & Otis	1957-1965

Correspondence > Ved Mehta's Publishers & Agents (continued)

b. 16	Laurence Pollinger	1958-1967
b. 16	Atlantic Monthly 2 Folders	1955-1966
b. 16	Collins	1957
b. 16	Harper & Row	1964-1967
	Periodicals (soliciting work from Ved Mehta)	
b. 16	American Periodicals Active	1968
b. 16	American Periodicals	1958-1965
	Writings and Research Files	
	Box 122 (audiovisual material: Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
	Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker	
b. 17	Chapter IX: On the Move	
b. 17	Manuscript Chapters VI-VII	
	Includes 1 computer disk (stored in: Box 122)	
	Electronic files are available through Access Services (Disk #4).	
b. 17	Untitled, page 1-13	
b. 17	Untitled manuscript, no page numbers	
b. 17	Chapter VI: Embarking on a Dangerous Profession	
b. 17	Chapter V: Scholar Manque	
b. 17	Chapter V: Scholar Manque	
b. 17	Chapter IV: The Sighted Book	
b. 17	Chapter III: Ver-ri-tas	
b. 17	Chapter III: Ver-ri-tas, Aug 23	1995
b. 17	Chapter II: The Two Circles	
b. 17	Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker Chapter I: A Story in the New Yorker. Revised June, July	1995
b. 17	Ms. Gould's Second Reading, Feb: Chapters 7 and 8	1996
b. 17	New Yorker Manuscript. March 1. Ch. 1-7 (partial), Incomplete but final version	1996
b. 17	Chapter IX: In and Out of the Dakota	
b. 18	New Yorker book: Chapter 1, March 13	1995
b. 18	New Yorker book, Ch. 1, draft sent to Ms. Gould, March	1995

Writings and Research Files > Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker (continued)

b. 18	Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker Ms. Gould changes January	1995
b. 18	"The Two Circles" Ms. Gould's Copy	
b. 18	Chapter IX: On the Move	
b. 18	New Yorker copies of Personal History Chapters 1-3	
	"Articles and Stories"	
	Clippings and photocopies of articles and stories by Ved Mehta.	
b. 19	Articles and stories 14 Folders	1952-1968
b. 20	Articles and stories 12 Folders	1969-1980
b. 21	Articles and stories 11 Folders	1981-1994
	Ideas for New Yorker Articles	
b. 22	Annals of Crime	
b. 22	Bob Burchfield	
b. 22	Chess	
b. 22	Classics correspondence	
b. 22	Coolidge	
b. 22	Pathfinders	
b. 22	Cows	
b. 22	India: Holy Relic	
b. 22	India: Jews	
b. 22	India: Popcorn King	
b. 22	India: Nuclear	
b. 22	Economics: Samuelson	
b. 22	Sir Hugh Foot	
b. 22	General	
b. 22	Robert Graves	
b. 22	Grosvenor House	
b. 22	Hi Fi	
b. 22	Indrani	
b. 22	Prof. Khorana	

Writings and Research Files > Ideas for New Yorker Articles (continued)

b. 22	Linear A & B	
b. 22	Linguistics	
b. 22	Mass Education	
b. 22	Z. Moyeddin	
b. 22	Shakespeare reading	
b. 22	Talk ideas	
b. 22	Tata	
b. 22	Theatre Arts	
b. 22	Television Professor	
b. 22	U. Thant	
b. 22	Arthur Waley	
	Indian Journal	
b. 23	Galley proofs, parts I-IV 6 <i>Folders</i>	1967
b. 23	New Yorker Proofs of <i>Indian Journal</i> 2 Folders	1960s
b. 24	New Yorker Proofs of <i>Indian Journal</i> (continued)	1960s
b. 24	Technical Assistance	1960s
b. 24		1960s
b. 24	Technical Assistance	1960s 1961, undated
	Technical Assistance (also titled "A phonograph, A Radio, A Car and A Refrigerator") Notes	
b. 24	Technical Assistance (also titled "A phonograph, A Radio, A Car and A Refrigerator") Notes 2 Folders	1961, undated
b. 24 b. 24	Technical Assistance (also titled "A phonograph, A Radio, A Car and A Refrigerator") Notes 2 Folders Manuscript	1961, undated 1962?
b. 24 b. 24	Technical Assistance (also titled "A phonograph, A Radio, A Car and A Refrigerator") Notes 2 Folders Manuscript MS - Double spaced, original copy	1961, undated 1962?
b. 24 b. 24 b. 24	Technical Assistance (also titled "A phonograph, A Radio, A Car and A Refrigerator") Notes 2 Folders Manuscript MS - Double spaced, original copy A Family Affair	1961, undated 1962?
b. 24 b. 24 b. 24	Technical Assistance (also titled "A phonograph, A Radio, A Car and A Refrigerator") Notes 2 Folders Manuscript MS - Double spaced, original copy A Family Affair Final copy	1961, undated 1962?
b. 24 b. 24 b. 24	Technical Assistance (also titled "A phonograph, A Radio, A Car and A Refrigerator") Notes 2 Folders Manuscript MS - Double spaced, original copy A Family Affair Final copy 2nd to final copy (titled "A New India?")	1961, undated 1962?
b. 24 b. 24 b. 24 b. 25	Technical Assistance (also titled "A phonograph, A Radio, A Car and A Refrigerator") Notes 2 Folders Manuscript MS - Double spaced, original copy A Family Affair Final copy 2nd to final copy (titled "A New India?") Articles and stories	1961, undated 1962?
b. 24 b. 24 b. 24 b. 25 b. 25	Technical Assistance (also titled "A phonograph, A Radio, A Car and A Refrigerator") Notes 2 Folders Manuscript MS - Double spaced, original copy A Family Affair Final copy 2nd to final copy (titled "A New India?") Articles and stories Vedi: Daddyji's corrections	1961, undated 1962?
b. 24 b. 24 b. 24 b. 25 b. 25 b. 25	Technical Assistance (also titled "A phonograph, A Radio, A Car and A Refrigerator") Notes 2 Folders Manuscript MS - Double spaced, original copy A Family Affair Final copy 2nd to final copy (titled "A New India?") Articles and stories Vedi: Daddyji's corrections Refugees, etc.	1961, undated 1962?

July 1996 Acquisition Ved Mehta papers
GEN MSS 744

Writings and Research Files > Articles and stories (continued)

b. 26	Manuscript changes/Book: Daddyji 3 Folders	
b. 26	Daddyji manuscript (setting copy)	
b. 27	Sunset manuscript	
b. 27	Delinquent Chacha, Esq. MS and notes	
b. 27	Correspondence, general reaction	
	The Music Master	
b. 27	The Music Master	
b. 27	Talk Stories	
	Call Girl	
b. 27	Call Girl, letters	
b. 27	Letter from Delhi	1977
b. 27	Letter from New Delhi, The New India (Penguin Books)	
	Linguistics	
b. 27	Correspondence	
	Indian Journal	
b. 27	Manuscript, inserts	
b. 27	Manuscript, Kushwant Singh	
b. 27	Forward Areas	
b. 27	Conclusion	
b. 27	Material for revisions already made	
Ma	amaji Manuscript and Proofs	
b. 28	Mamaji - Father's Proofs 2 Folders	
b. 28	Mamaji: Finished Copy (Later Pages) Corrected by Daddyji	
Ch	achaji Manuscript	
b. 28	Manuscript: Chachaji 3 Folders	
b. 28	English replies, London summer	1972
b. 28	London Winter	1972-73
C-	nalhi Matavial	

Writings and Research Files > Gandhi Material (continued)

b. 29	Gandhi book: correspondence with sources 2 Folders	
b. 29	Proofs for reviewers 3 Folders	
b. 30	Final Manuscript I	
b. 30	Final Manuscript II	
b. 30	Final Manuscript III	
Up .	At Oxford material / Various Oxford	
b. 30	Ms. Gould 2nd Go-Round. Part I 2 Folders	
b. 30	Ms. Gould 2nd go-round. Part Two 2 Folders	
b. 31	Ms. Gould 2nd go-round. Part Two (continued)	
b. 31	Ms. Gould - First Go-Round 3 Folders	
b. 31	A version of ending	
b. 31	Manuscript of chapters VI and IV, plus excerpts	
b. 31	Manuscript of chapter X	
b. 32	Final rough MS April, MS. Gould's corrected copy, I	1991
b. 32	Final rough MS April, Ms. Gould's corrected copy, II	1991
b. 33	Up at Oxford , full manuscript 3 Folders	
b. 33	Notes for the Oxford book 5 Folders	
b. 34	Notes for the Oxford book (continued) 2 Folders	
b. 34	Jasper Section (Ireland, Christies hospital, 11-plus sample)	
b. 34	Jasper Section Exam papers 2 Folders	1957-58
b. 34	History of Arkansas School for the Blind for Jasper Chapter (Oxford Book)	
b. 34	Fraenkel (Jasper chapter)	1972
b. 34	Third Year/Schools/Wilson Southam	1974
b. 34	Key to files on computer	
b. 34	John Prest (2nd year)	
	<u> </u>	

b. 34	2nd year Card School	
b. 34	Miscellaneous Oxford book data 7 Folders	
b. 35	Career 1959: Letter to Sir Raghaven, July 30	1958
	Coolidge	
b. 35	Ockenden HF	
b. 35	Barron HF	
b. 35	Tomkys HF	
b. 35	Oakeshott HF	
b. 35	Bingham HF	
b. 35	Gregson HF	
b. 35	Keen HF	
b. 35	Alistair McKann: Oxford Volume	
b. 35	Beethoven (King Oxford?)	
b. 35	Alasdair Clayre - sent MS	
b. 35	Oxford - The Dreaming Spires I	
b. 35	First Year/Hilary term/Hill	1957
b. 35 b. 35	First Year/Hilary term/Hill Michaelmas - Kozol	1957 1958
b. 35	Michaelmas - Kozol	
b. 35 b. 35	Michaelmas - Kozol Dr. Ata - Hungary	
b. 35 b. 35 b. 35	Michaelmas - Kozol Dr. Ata - Hungary Dom and his group - MS	
b. 35 b. 35 b. 35 b. 35	Michaelmas - Kozol Dr. Ata - Hungary Dom and his group - MS Manuscript: Dom	
b. 35 b. 35 b. 35 b. 35	Michaelmas - Kozol Dr. Ata - Hungary Dom and his group - MS Manuscript: Dom Dom and Group, One Version - Weeks Book Project	
b. 35 b. 35 b. 35 b. 35 b. 35	Michaelmas - Kozol Dr. Ata - Hungary Dom and his group - MS Manuscript: Dom Dom and Group, One Version - Weeks Book Project Father. Mrs Clyde: Current Manuscript	
b. 35 b. 35 b. 35 b. 35 b. 35 b. 35	Michaelmas - Kozol Dr. Ata - Hungary Dom and his group - MS Manuscript: Dom Dom and Group, One Version - Weeks Book Project Father. Mrs Clyde: Current Manuscript Third year/Oxmantown group	
b. 35	Michaelmas - Kozol Dr. Ata - Hungary Dom and his group - MS Manuscript: Dom Dom and Group, One Version - Weeks Book Project Father. Mrs Clyde: Current Manuscript Third year/Oxmantown group Oxmantown MS	
b. 35	Michaelmas - Kozol Dr. Ata - Hungary Dom and his group - MS Manuscript: Dom Dom and Group, One Version - Weeks Book Project Father. Mrs Clyde: Current Manuscript Third year/Oxmantown group Oxmantown MS In the Force & Rd. of Casualty VIII	
b. 35	Michaelmas - Kozol Dr. Ata - Hungary Dom and his group - MS Manuscript: Dom Dom and Group, One Version - Weeks Book Project Father. Mrs Clyde: Current Manuscript Third year/Oxmantown group Oxmantown MS In the Force & Rd. of Casualty VIII Friends Apart X	
b. 35	Michaelmas - Kozol Dr. Ata - Hungary Dom and his group - MS Manuscript: Dom Dom and Group, One Version - Weeks Book Project Father. Mrs Clyde: Current Manuscript Third year/Oxmantown group Oxmantown MS In the Force & Rd. of Casualty VIII Friends Apart X The Tolling of Great Tom XI	
b. 35	Michaelmas - Kozol Dr. Ata - Hungary Dom and his group - MS Manuscript: Dom Dom and Group, One Version - Weeks Book Project Father. Mrs Clyde: Current Manuscript Third year/Oxmantown group Oxmantown MS In the Force & Rd. of Casualty VIII Friends Apart X The Tolling of Great Tom XI Thelma Daphne Smith Schools	

b. 36	The Tolling of Great Tom: June 22, Personal History	1992
b. 36	Heterosexual legislation checking	
b. 36	Oxford - Sullivan, Snedden	
b. 36	Winchester scholars third year	
b. 36	Some of Mamaji or Daddyji?	
b. 36	First days: Galbraith	
b. 36	First year: political issues	1956
b. 36	First Year: school hierarchy	1956
b. 36	First Year: Gang, chaps, 2nd Hall and public school	
b. 36	President's book and Mr. Food's book	1957-58
b. 36	Tutorial system	
b. 36	First year: tutorial system and bad teaching	
b. 36	Aga Khan Gambling, miscellaneous notes and corrections by father	
b. 36	Galbraith: questionable use	1956
b. 36	Oxford volume material: questionable use	
b. 36	Article on Russel Meiggs, questionable use	
b. 36	Bank statements, questionable use	1956-58
b. 36	College history, questionable use, probably dead	
b. 36	Young Men's Dreams	1958
b. 36	Oxford: questionable use	1956-59
b. 37	History schools cards: questionable use 2 Folders	
b. 37	Robert Oakshott, First year political issues, Dead	1956-1957
b. 37	Daddyji: West Germany dentist story miscellaneous corrections and notes from father, dead	
b. 37	Tutorials: English history, 600-1215, Volume II	
b. 37	Tutorials: English History 1215-1485, Volume II	
b. 37	Christ Church Meadow Road, Dead	
b. 37	Afterlife	

b. 122 , IIIII 39002099360910	Om's college story 1 Audiotape Reel; 1/4 inch; diameter 3 1/4 inches 00:37:07 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program begins and ends abruptly. High background noise can be heard on the tape. Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access services for further information.	undated
	Oxford: Computer Disks Stored in: Box 122	
	3 computer disks	
	Available through Access Services (Disks #5, #6, #7).	
b. 37	Correspondence Rhodes Dead	1955-56
b. 37	Oxford dead: Jasper school contemporaries	
b. 37	Fraenkel	1957-58
b. 37	Diana Brook	1957-58
b. 37	Discard	
b. 37	Book	1957
b. 37	Post Oxford (scraps)	undated
b. 37	David Cecil quote about exams	1986
b. 37	Afterword	undated
b. 37	Alastair McCann	undated
b. 37	Career 1959	undated
b. 37	DOM-Post Oxford	
b. 38	Jasper's Manuscript changes	
b. 38	Oxford book revisions	
b. 38	Jasper chapter: Gould and father's revisions	
b. 38	Ms. Gould's changes chap. IV	
b. 38	Ms. Gould's revisions, chap. I-III	
b. 38	Oxford Book: Ms Gould's last changes 2 Folders	
b. 39	Oxford: ch. I-III minor revisions, subsequent to Ms. Gould's proofs	
b. 39	Early Norton jacket material, Oxford	
b. 39	BK Revisions, Oxford	
b. 39	Sheltering the World within the World: Overflow	

b. 39	For checking: Oxford	
b. 39	Mamaji's first visit abroad, 1956 (miscellaneous notes and corrections by father)	
b. 39	Third Year: Roger Scott	
b. 39	Trinity Song Checking	1957
b. 39	Jasper's Exams, Biography of Ireland Checking	1957-58
b. 39	Balliol Clubs Checking	1957-58
b. 39	Staircase 10 Rms. Checking	1957
b. 39	Christopher Hill Checking	1957
b. 39	Jasper's room: staircase 16, checking	1956
b. 39	Scout Checking	1956
b. 39	Father's lectures checking	1956
b. 39	Young Man's Dream: correspondence	1957-58
b. 40	History Exams checking	1959
b. 40	History schools checking	1959
b. 40	Harold MacMillan checking	
b. 40	The Beat Hotel: Book of photos	
b. 40	Lord Oxmantown checking	1958-59
b. 40	John Masefield checking Spring	1958
b. 40	Program for the Glyndebourne Festival Opera	
b. 40	Balliol history checking	
b. 40	Father's proverbs	
b. 40	Correspondence checking	1959
b. 40	Correspondence checking	1958
b. 40	Christ Church Meadow checking	
b. 40	Checking: Oxmantown Chapter X	
	Checking: Oxford 1958-59	
b. 40	Checking: Father in Oxford	
b. 40	Checking: various reviews, Dom	
b. 40	Young Man's Dream Manuscript (unpublished)	
b. 40	Peter Levi story, checking	

b. 40	Thistle Soc.	1957-58
b. 40	JCR Teas checking	1956
b. 40	Checking: Jasper's review of Face to Face	
b. 41	Checking: Dean's section: Balliol College Annual Record	1980
b. 41	Checking: Journal entries	
	Checking: Oxford 1957-58	
b. 41	Checking: Alfred Deller Tavern songs (Oxford manuscript)	
b. 41	Checking: Oxford book, 1950s political issues and Robert Oakeshott	
b. 41	"U and Non-U" Nancy Mitford's "Noblesse Oblige"	
b. 41	Checking: Oxford book, Balogh and Streeten, Balliol Records	
b. 41	Checking: correspondence	1957
b. 41	Princess Margaret and Townsend	
b. 41	Buttery, Frank; W.J. Smith dead	1956
b. 41	Correspondence w/Alistair McCann	1956
b. 41	Voltaire Society	1956-57
b. 41	Distinguished Raj figures who attended Balliol	1956
	Checking: Oxford 1956-57	
b. 41	Rhodes scholarship	1955-56
b. 41	Graduate school and fellowships	1956
b. 41	Oxford Admission Winter-Spring	1956
b. 41	Checking Oxford Courtney Smith	
b. 41	Rhodes and other scholarships, Oxford	1955-56
b. 41	Oxford/Rhodes	
b. 41	Rhodes	
b. 41	Educational fund, Hazen, General	1955-56
b. 41	Balliol	
b. 42	Hazen: Meeting with Braisted	
b. 42	Hazen: Grant of award and determination of dollar amount	
b. 42	Hazen: reactions to news/ postponement of Harvard	
b. 42	Checking: Correspondence Grad school/ Hazen/Oxford	1955-56

Writings and Research Files > Up At Oxford material / Various Oxford > Checking: Oxford 1956-57 (continued)

b. 42	Baedeker	
	Checking Materials- Miscellaneous files	
b. 42	Checking: Edward R. Murrow and McCarthy hearings	
b. 42	Checking: Gleason lecture	
b. 42	Checking: Edward R. Murrow	
b. 42	Checking: correspondence	1953
b. 42	Checking: Daddyji's radio interview	1952
b. 42	"Love Children" material for checking	
b. 42	Checking: Young Men's Dreams	
Babı	ıji (Melissa)	
b. 42	BabujiOverflow? (to be integrated into new book)	
b. 42	Babuji: facts/letters, Moore's Family Medicine	
b. 42	Babuji Checkingmostly spelling	1976
b. 42	BabujiTragedies of my life (checking and notes)	1962?
b. 42	Babuji Party Politics (checking and notes)	1960
b. 42	Babuji Philosophy of End of Life/ Superstition (notes)	1960's
b. 42	Anne Kimbell Relph	
b. 42	Babuji: Red Tape (Walkways) notes	1961
b. 43	Babuji: The Two Circles (letter from Uma)	
b. 43	Babuji and the Arya Samaj (Dead)	1940
b. 43	Babuji: Red tape (letter writing)	1960
Rajiv	Gandhi (EW)	
b. 43	Copies of newspaper cuttings/ personal conversation (Moni Malhoutra)	1980's-90's?
b. 43	MoniIndia Peace	
b. 43	Typing?	
b. 43	R. Gandhigen. elections	1993
b. 43	R. Gandhi miscellaneous	
b. 43	R. Gandhi checking (Harshad Mehta)	1992-93
b. 43 b. 43	R. Gandhi (hecking (Harshad Mehta) R. Gandhi (Bhopal and Bofors)	1992-93 1992-93

Writings and Research Files > Rajiv Gandhi (EW) (continued)

b. 43	R. Gandhi Checking (Punjab and Shir? Sena)	1992-93
b. 43	Corrections to Rajiv M.S. Salman Haidar	May 1993
b. 43	Amartya Sen: "The Idea of India" Nehru Lectures (revision)	
b. 43	R. Gandhi M.S. Revisions by Malhoutra (and excerpts from Prem Shankar Jha)	1993
b. 43	Harish Khare update (dead)	
b. 43	Rajiv checking"Blossoms in the Dust" by Kusum Nair	1961?
b. 43	Indian articlesDiscard?	1989-91
b. 43	India clippings 3 Folders	1985, 88-89
	Miscellaneous files	
	Includes correspondence.	
b. 44	Reserve Bank of India	
b. 44	Pomona College	1972
b. 44	Articles, correspondence	1993
b. 44	Journal introduction	1952
b. 44	Articles	1976-86
b. 44	Articles, Britannica	
b. 44	British Broadcasting Corporation	
b. 44	Immigration/Naturalization	
b. 44	Mr. Shawn	1959-1964
b. 45	Mr. Shawn 7 Folders	1965-1991
b. 45	Letter to Amolak Ram, 1924 (copy)	undated
b. 45	Cosmopolitan Club Material, 1940 (transcript)	undated
b. 46	Watumull file 1957 (copies)	undated
b. 46	Watumull file extra copy (checking) (copies)	undated
b. 46	Letters 1954 (copies)	undated
b. 46	Daulat Ram's (father's brother) 1920 letter, gift from him when Ved was leaving for U.S	
b. 46	Lahore Life Victoriana, c. 1930 (miscellaneous notes and corrections b father)	ру

Writings and Research Files > Miscellaneous files (continued)

b. 46	Delhi - Simla Job Sur Fazli-Hussain (miscellaneous notes and corrections by father)	
b. 46	Daddyji - Hayman group, 1931 (miscellaneous notes and corrections by father)	
b. 46	Hayman group discourtesy to the viceroy c. 1935 (miscellaneous notes and corrections by father)	
b. 46	Dr. Atta the dentist, 1950s	
b. 46	Salim's Influence Cards, tennis, racing, 1918-47. (miscellaneous notes and corrections by father)	
b. 46	Retirement friendship 1952 (miscellaneous notes and corrections by father)	
b. 46	Babuji's children	1947
b. 46	Daddyji Rockefeller fellow, 1923	
b. 46	Atlantic Monthly/Face-to-Face/Young Men's Dreams (photocopy) 3 Folders	
Rajiv	v Gandhi and Rama's Kingdom	
b. 47	1st version MS, March	1993
	"New Yorker pieces scanned, cross-referenced by E. Wagner."	
b. 47	Original galleys of New Yorker pieces	
b. 47	Personal MS, "Basically first version"	1993
b. 47	Personal MS	1993 May
b. 47	Personal MS, "Ms. Gould's changes circa May 4 and May 18 and copy of note from Ms. Gould" $$	1993
b. 48	Personal MS	1993 June
b. 48	Personal MS (incomplete), summer	1993
b. 48	Ms. Gould's fixes	1993 July
Port	rait of India	
b. 49	Proofs 2 Folders	undated
b. 49	Manuscript, Miss Sargent's copy 2 Folders	undated
Face	e to Face	
b. 49	Manuscript	
b. 50	Manuscript 6 Folders	

Writings and Research Files > Face to Face (continued)

b. 51	Manuscript 3 Folders	
b. 51	Proofs 2 Folders	1957
b. 52	Manuscript 3 Folders	
b. 52	Printed material	1970s-1980s
Vari	ious writings	
b. 53	Proofs of New Yorker articles	1985
b. 53	A Family Affair - Manuscripts and proofs returned by the publishers 4 Folders	1982
b. 54	Mahatma Gandhi material (setting copy) 6 Folders	
b. 55	Mamaji (setting copy and proof) 5 Folders	
b. 56	Portrait of India material (book proofs and setting copy) 6 Folders	
Indi	an Journal	
b. 57	Manuscript Part I	undated
b. 57	Manuscript Part II 3 Folders	undated
b. 57	Manuscript Part III	undated
b. 57	Manuscript Part IV 3 Folders	undated
b. 57	Manuscript Part V 2 Folders	undated
b. 57	Manuscript Part VI (empty folder)	undated
b. 58	Manuscript Part VII	undated
b. 58	Manuscript Part VIII 2 Folders	undated
Mar	maji Manuscript	
b. 58	Part I	1978?
b. 58	Part II	undated
b. 58	Part IIIa	undated
b. 58	Part IIIb	undated

Writings and Research Files > Mamaji Manuscript (continued)

b. 59 Original manuscripts returned by Mr. Shawn after publication (photographs of Chachaji, etc.) 1979-80 b. 59 Original manuscripts returned by Mr. Shawn (New India, etc) 1975 b. 60 Original manuscripts returned by Mr. Shawn after publication (family, profess) 1978-79 b. 60 Original manuscripts returned by Mr. Shawnn after publication (family, profess) 1981-83 b. 61 Penguin material and correspondence 1955-56, 63 b. 61 Personal history/sources 4 Folders miscellaneous 4 Folders b. 61 Personal history/sources 4 Folders 1993? b. 62 Up at Oxford (continued) 1993? b. 62 Up at Oxford Proofs returned by Norton 3 Folders 1993? b. 63 Oxford Book: Shawn's manuscript, returned 11/13/91 1993? b. 63 Oxford Book: Jasper's corrections on his chapter 1993 b. 63 Uncorrected proof - bound 1993 b. 64 Up at Oxford, graft, printout of 1/12/1993 1993 b. 65 Penultimate Ms of Oxford book 3 Folders 1993 b. 65 Last chapter of Oxford book, accepted by Gottlieb, killed by Tina Brown. New Yorker proofs of the article 19	b. 59	Dead pages of manuscript (pages with corrections from Daddyji were substituted for these pages)	undated
b. 60 Original manuscripts returned by Mr. Shawn after publication 1978-79 2 Folders b. 60 Original manuscripts returned by Mr. Shawnn after publication (family, 1981-83 af bolders b. 61 Penguin material and correspondence 1955-56, 63 b. 61 Personal history/sources miscellaneous 4 Folders Up at Oxford (continued) b. 62 Up at Oxford Proofs returned by Norton 1993? 5. 62 Up at Oxford Proofs returned by Norton 1993? 5. 63 Oxford Book: Shawn's manuscript, returned 11/13/91 2 Folders b. 63 Oxford Book - Jasper's corrections on his chapter b. 63 Uncorrected proof - bound b. 63 Up at Oxford, draft, printout of 1/12/1993 1993 2 Folders b. 64 Up at Oxford, proofs 3/12/93 and 4/22/93 1993 5. 65 Penultimate Ms of Oxford book 3 Folders b. 65 Correspondence 1960s b. 66 Proofs 1960s b. 66 Reaction to "profile" 1960s	b. 59	(photographs of <i>Chachaji</i> , etc.)	1979-80
b. 60 Original manuscripts returned by Mr. Shawnn after publication (family, 1981-83 etc) 3 Folders b. 61 Penguin material and correspondence 1955-56, 63 b. 61 Personal history/sources 4 Folders miscellaneous 4 Folders Up at Oxford (continued) b. 62 Up at Oxford Proofs returned by Norton 3 Folders 1993? b. 62 Up at Oxford Confirmation Proofs returned by Norton 3 Folders 1993? b. 63 Oxford Book: Shawn's manuscript, returned 11/13/91 2 Folders 1993? b. 63 Oxford Book: Jasper's corrections on his chapter 1963 b. 63 Uncorrected proof - bound 1993 b. 63 Up at Oxford, draft, printout of 1/12/1993 1993 1993 b. 64 Up at Oxford, proofs 3/12/93 and 4/22/93 1993 1993 b. 65 Penultimate Ms of Oxford book 3 Folders 1960s b. 65 Last chapter of Oxford book, accepted by Gottlieb, killed by Tina Brown. New Yorker proofs of the article 1960s b. 65 Correspondence 1960s b. 66 Amplification 1960s b. 66 Amplification 1960s	b. 59	Original manuscripts returned by Mr. Shawn (New India , etc)	1975
etc. 3 Folders	b. 60		1978-79
b. 61 Personal history/sources 4 Folders Up at Oxford (continued) b. 62 Up at Oxford Proofs returned by Norton 3 Folders b. 62 Up at Oxford Confirmation Proofs returned by Norton 3 Folders b. 63 Oxford Book: Shawn's manuscript, returned 11/13/91 2 Folders b. 63 Oxford Book: Shawn's manuscript, returned 11/13/91 2 Folders b. 63 Oxford Book: Jasper's corrections on his chapter b. 63 Uncorrected proof - bound b. 63 Up at Oxford, draft, printout of 1/12/1993 1993 2 Folders b. 64 Up at Oxford, proofs 3/12/93 and 4/22/93 1993 b. 65 Penultimate Ms of Oxford book 3 Folders b. 65 Last chapter of Oxford book, accepted by Gottlieb, killed by Tina Brown. New Yorker proofs of the article Blackwell's b. 65 Correspondence 1960s b. 66 Amplification 1960s b. 66 Reaction to "profile" 1960s	b. 60	etc)	1981-83
	b. 61	Penguin material and correspondence	1955–56, 63
Delication 1993? 1993.	b. 61		miscellaneous
Blackwell's Blackwell's	U	p at Oxford (continued)	
D. 63	b. 62		1993?
D. 63 Oxford Book - Jasper's corrections on his chapter	b. 62		1993?
b. 63 Uncorrected proof - bound b. 63 Up at Oxford, draft, printout of 1/12/1993 1993 b. 64 Up at Oxford, proofs 3/12/93 and 4/22/93 1993 b. 65 Penultimate Ms of Oxford book 3 Folders b. 65 Last chapter of Oxford book, accepted by Gottlieb, killed by Tina Brown. New Yorker proofs of the article Blackwell's b. 65 Correspondence 1960s b. 65 Proofs 1960s b. 66 Amplification 1960s b. 66 Reaction to "profile" 1960s	b. 63		
b. 63 Up at Oxford, draft, printout of 1/12/1993 2 Folders D. 64 Up at Oxford, proofs 3/12/93 and 4/22/93 5 Folders D. 65 Penultimate Ms of Oxford book 3 Folders D. 65 Last chapter of Oxford book, accepted by Gottlieb, killed by Tina Brown. New Yorker proofs of the article Blackwell's D. 65 Correspondence 1960s D. 66 Amplification 1960s D. 66 Reaction to "profile" 1960s	b. 63	Oxford Book - Jasper's corrections on his chapter	
b. 64	b. 63	Uncorrected proof - bound	
b. 65 Penultimate Ms of Oxford book 3 Folders b. 65 Last chapter of Oxford book, accepted by Gottlieb, killed by Tina Brown. New Yorker proofs of the article Blackwell's b. 65 Correspondence 1960s b. 66 Amplification 1960s b. 66 Reaction to "profile" 1960s	b. 63		1993
b. 65 Last chapter of Oxford book, accepted by Gottlieb, killed by Tina Brown. New Yorker proofs of the article Blackwell's Correspondence 1960s b. 65 Proofs 1960s b. 66 Amplification 1960s b. 66 Reaction to "profile" 1960s	b. 64		1993
Brown. New Yorker proofs of the article	b. 65		
b. 65 Correspondence 1960s b. 65 Proofs 1960s b. 66 Amplification 1960s b. 66 Reaction to "profile" 1960s	b. 65		
b. 65 Proofs 1960s b. 66 Amplification 1960s b. 66 Reaction to "profile" 1960s	В	lackwell's	
b. 66 Amplification 1960s b. 66 Reaction to "profile" 1960s	b. 65	Correspondence	1960s
b. 66 Reaction to "profile" 1960s	b. 65	Proofs	1960s
<u> </u>	b. 66	Amplification	1960s
b. 66 Draft, typescript 1960s	b. 66	Reaction to "profile"	1960s
	b. 66	Draft, typescript	1960s

1958

1958

b. 67

b. 67

Writings and Research Files (continued)

Narayan b. 66 1960s Manuscript b. 66 Proofs 1960s b. 66 Correspondence 1961-62 History [of British historians?] b. 66 Arrangements of Interviews and Reactions of Subjects 1961-63 b. 66 1962-63 History Correspondence--General Reactions Young Man's Dream b. 66 Young Man's Dream: correspondence Anthology of essays by contemporaries Not published b. 66 Manuscript, unpublished Articles and Stories (continued) b. 67 Article: Indian Summer, libel correspondence 1960 b. 67 Article: Reading on record: notes and materials 1950s b. 67 Recordings: Saturday Review Article 1950s b. 67 Articles: Manuscripts (published) 1956-1961 Articles: Manuscripts (published) b. 67 1961-1969 b. 67 Stories: Manuscripts (published) 1960-1969 2 Folders Theology/Philosophy correspondence b. 67 Theology - correspondence 1960s 2 Folders b. 67 Philosophy: correspondence, arrangement of interviews 1960 b. 67 Obituary of Barbara Creaturo 1990 b. 67 Philosophy: Correspondence with subjects 1960s b. 67 Philosophy: Correspondence reactions 1960s b. 67 Philosophy: correspondence: Gellner 1960s Face to Face Box 122 (audiovisual material: Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Script of BBC adaptation (dramatized version) November 5

Typed manuscript of BBC adaptation

Writings and Research Files > Face to Face (continued)

b. 122, IIIII 39002099360928	Face to Face (1 of 2) 1 Audiotape Reel; 1/4 inch; diameter 7 inches 00:28:42 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)	1958
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 122, IIIII 39002099360936	Face to Face (2 of 2) 1 Audiotape Reel ; 1/4 inch; diameter 7 inches 00:14:45 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)	1958
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
	Chachaji manuscript	
b. 67	"The Making of Chachaji," typescript (copy) 2 Folders	undated
	India Journal: Notes	
b. 67	Insert pages in Bhiail notes (series L)	
b. 67	Mehta Personal History: manuscript for Vedi I-II, typescript 3 Folders	1981
b. 67	Letter from New Delhi, typescripts 2 Folders	1977, 1981
b. 68	Ved Mehta Family - original manuscripts returned by Mr. Shawn after publication 2 Folders "Ran November 15 and 22, 1982."	1980s
b. 68	Photos/reviews - various VM works	1989, undated
b. 68	New Yorker proofs 2 Folders	undated
	Sound-shadows of the New World	
b. 68	Correspondence, publicity, etc.	1980s
b. 68	Contracts	1980s
b. 68	Flap copy	1980s
b. 68	Production	1980s
b. 68	Publicity	1980s
b. 68	Party	1980s
b. 68	Personal History: The Rich are Different Manuscript	undated
b. 68	Personal History: The Hungry Eye Manuscript 2 Folders	undated
b. 68	Manuscript: Oxford? Personal History, third revise, Ms. Gould to read <i>4 Folders</i>	1986

Writings and Research Files > Sound-shadows of the New World (continued)

b. 68	Manuscript: Personal History, for Mr. Shawn 2 Folders	undated
	Rajiv Gandhi & Rama's Kingdom	
	Material returned by Yale University Press: disk Stored in: Box 122	1994
	1 computer disk	
	Available through Access Services (Disk #8).	
b. 68	Material returned by Yale University Press: proofs	1994
b. 69	Material returned by Yale University Press: photographs	1994, undated
b. 69	Material returned by Yale University Press: proofs 2 Folders	1994
	The Stolen Light	
b. 69	Face to Face: Mr. Shawn's edited copy	1988
b. 69	A Love Letter: Mr. Shawn's edited copy	1988
b. 69	The Hungry Eye: Mr. Shawn's edited copy	1988
b. 69	Autobiographical series -Duplicate copy Daddyji 2 Folders	1951
	New Theologian	
b. 69	Manuscript 2 Folders	1965
b. 69	Proofs	1966
b. 69	Mrs. Packard's (Ms. Gould) Proofs 3 Folders	1965
b. 69	CorrespondenceActive	1970s-1980s
b. 69	Correspondence 2 Folders	1966
b. 70	Manuscript 3 Folders	
b. 70	Proofs from the Series	
b. 70	Part I Proofs 2 Folders	
b. 70	Part II Proofs 2 Folders	
b. 70	Part III Proofs 2 Folders	

Writings and Research Files > New Theologian (continued)

b. 70	Proofs (Mrs. Packard Proofs 2) 2 Folders	
	Special articles - Philosophy	
b. 70	Proofs	1961
b. 70	Manuscripts	1961
	Third Programme	
b. 70	Correspondence (reaction)	1963-64
	Ram, Ram, Ram / Delinquent Chacha	
b. 70	Delinquent Chacha -Background material 2 Folders	1919, 1964
b. 70	Delinquent Chacha Artwork	undated
b. 70	Delinquent Chacha Proofs 3 Folders	1963, 1966
b. 71	Delinquent Chacha Proofs and setting copy	1966-67, undated
b. 71	Delinquent Chacha Master proofs	
b. 71	Ram, Ram, Ram Version 4 (Indian and Sinclair material)	1963-64
b. 71	Ram, Ram, Ram Proofs	1964
	"Put it on Account"	
b. 72	Versions 1-3	
b. 72	2nd version	
b. 72	3rd version	
b. 72	1st version	
b. 72	The New India - Penguin ed. material 3 Folders	
b. 72	Setting Material - Photographs of Chachaji 2 Folders	
b. 72	Norton Reader proofs of The Ledge Between the Streams	1984
	New Yorker proofs of City of a Dreadful Night Stored in: Oversize Box 120.	
b. 73	Portrait of India - Proof, Galleys: Book I and II 2 Folders	undated
b. 73	Portrait of India Author's ProofBook I 2 Folders	1969

Writings and Research Files (continued)

b. 73	Daddyji Checking material 2 Folders	undated
b. 73	"Letter from New Delhi" manuscript	1983 April 21
b. 73	"Learning" Manuscript 2 Folders	1983 April 21
b. 73	New India Manuscript and proof, returned from Viking 3 Folders	1978 August 7
b. 74	Farrar, Straus & Giroux Proofs of <i>Daddyji</i> 3 Folders	1972
b. 74	Daddyji, Author's proof 3 Folders	1972
	"Personal History" ("In the Force & Road of Casualty"), proofs Ran as "Casualties of Oxford" 8/2/93	
b. 74	New Yorker galleys, early versions?	1993
	Reader's proofs Stored in: Oversize Box 120.	1993
	Checker's proofs - July 16 & 20 Stored in: Oversize Box 120.	1993 July
b. 74	Photocopy of Ch.VI ("Time the Subtle Thief of Youth")	
b. 75	Revisions: R. Gandhi and The Stolen Light	
b. 75	R. Gandhi: Ch. 9(?) and The Mosque and the Temple	
b. 75	Delhi letter 1991/93	
b. 75	New India Piece	
b. 75	India Peace Dead	
b. 75	Delhi Letter correspondence 1995-96	
b. 75	Walking the Indian Streets (proof)	
b. 75	Walking the Indian Streets (setting copy)	
b. 75	Autobiographical Series: Illustrations	
	Autobiographical Series: Leonardo Society photograph Stored in: Oversize Box 120.	
b. 75	Daulat Ram's memories (Paternal Uncle)	1959
b. 75	Personal bibliographies and resumes Includes 1 computer disk (stored in: Box 122). Electronic files available through Access Services (Disk #9).	
b. 75	(Inactive) Bibliography	

Writings and Research Files (continued)

Scrapbooks 2 Folders Stored in: Oversize Box 121.

	Stored III. Oversize Box 121.	
	Stories (unpublished)	
b. 76	Accident	
	Bout with John Barleycorn	
b. 76	Unfinished	
b. 76	Openings	
b. 76	Brother's Keeper	
b. 76	Dr. Lal	
b. 76	Empress of Silence	
b. 76	To Ghosts	
b. 76	Hakimji	
b. 76	Indians in New York	
b. 76	The Interview (Chacha)	
b. 76	Chacha Scenes not used 2 Folders	
b. 77	Karva Chauth	
b. 77	Khaval	
b. 77	Marriage	
b. 77	Paran (unfinished)	
b. 77	Sunny Side Up (duplicates)	
b. 77	Wedding 2 Folders	
b. 77	Wong	
b. 77	Delinquent Chacha final manuscript	1966
	Articles (unpublished)	
b. 77	Arkansas Volume	
b. 77	Citizenship/ Various titles	1961-1976
b. 77	Dangerous Learning	
b. 77	Dwight MacDonald	
b. 77	Family group	

Writings and Research Files > Articles (unpublished) (continued)

b. 77	"Daddyji's corrections"	
b. 77	New Delhi Letter 2 Folders	1981
b. 78	New Delhi Letter 6 Folders	1981-1988
(Clyde Material	
E	Ethel Clyde's diaries are photocopies and transcripts.	
b. 79	Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's Diary, July 30-Nov. 4 1962	
b. 79	Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's Diary June 25, Feb. 4, & Aug. 9-Oct 29 1963	
b. 79	Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's Diary July 2-Nov. 11, 1964	
b. 79	Mrs. Clyde's Interview	1976
b. 79	Checking: Letter from Daddyji re: Mrs. Clyde	1978
b. 79	Notes: Mrs. Clyde dictated after conversations with Daddy	1978
b. 79	Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's Diary May 4-Oct 14 & April 4, 1957	
b. 79	Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's Diary July 26-Oct 1, 1958	
b. 79	Ethel Clyde's Diary 1959 pp. 786-832	
b. 79	Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's Diary Sept. 13-Nov. 6, 1959	
b. 79	Autobiographical series: Ethel Clyde's Diary 1958 pp. 737-785	
b. 79	Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's Diary Aug. 29-Oct 29, 1960	
b. 79	Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's Diary July 7-Oct. 22, 1961	
b. 79	Mrs. Clyde material	1959
b. 79	Clyde Genealogy - Used	
b. 79	Checking: Mrs. Clyde's Genealogy and family history 2 Folders	
b. 80	Mrs. Clyde: miscellaneous material for Daddyji	
b. 80	Mrs. Clyde sources	
b. 80	Daddyji and Mrs. Clyde	
b. 80	Checking: Father and Mrs. Clyde	
b. 80	Checking: Mrs. Clyde Who's Who & Newspaper articles	
b. 80	Mrs. Clyde Diaries 4 Folders	1952-1978

Writings and Research Files > Clyde Material (continued)

b. 80 Clyde file, autumn 1952 b. 80 Checking: California Mrs. Clyde's Diary 1952 b. 80 Ethel Clyde's Diary pp. 1-64 1952 b. 80 Archives, mostly Mrs. Clyde 1960 b. 80 Letters 1961 b. 80 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 1-64 1952 b. 80 Mrs. Clyde 1952 b. 81 Checking: California Mrs. Clyde's Diary 1953 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diary, handwritten 1954 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's Diaries April 26-Oct. 1 1955 b. 81 Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's Diaries April 26-Oct. 1 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 199-346 1955 b. 81 Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 199-346 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 199-346 1955 b. 81 Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 199-346 1955 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diaries pp. 347-471 1955 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diaries pp. 347-471 1956 b. 81	b. 80	Mrs. Clyde Material	1952
b. 80 Ethel Clyde's Diary pp. 1-64 1952 b. 80 Archives, mostly Mrs. Clyde 1960 b. 80 Letters 1961 b. 80 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 1-64 1952 b. 80 Mrs. Clyde 1952 b. 81 Checking: California Mrs. Clyde's Diary 1953 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diary, handwritten 1954 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 199-346 1954 b. 81 Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's Diaries April 26-Oct. 1 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 199-346 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 199-346 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 199-347-471 1955 b. 81 Autobiographical series: Ethel Clyde's diary Jan. 16 & 17, March 7-July 1956 b. 81 Autobiographical series: Ethel Clyde's diary Jan. 16 & 17, March 7-July 1956 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 585a-936 1957 b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 737-785 checking 1957 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 737-785 checking	b. 80	Clyde file, autumn	1952
b. 80 Archives, mostly Mrs. Clyde 1960 b. 80 Letters 1961 b. 80 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 1-64 1952 b. 80 Mrs. Clyde 1952 b. 81 Checking: California Mrs. Clyde's Diary 1953 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diary, handwritten 1954 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 199-346 1954 b. 81 Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's Diaries April 26-Oct. 1 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 199-346 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 347-471 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary p. 472-585 1956 b. 81 Autobiographical series: Ethel Clyde's diary p. 472-585 1956 b. 81 Autobiographical series: Ethel Clyde's diary p. 472-585 1956 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 585a-936 1957 b. 82 Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 585a-936 1957 b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 585a-736 5 b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 585a-736 5 b. 8	b. 80	Checking: California Mrs. Clyde's Diary	1952
b. 80 Letters 1961 b. 80 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 1-64 1952 b. 80 Mrs. Clyde 2 Folders 1952 b. 81 Checking: California Mrs. Clyde's Diarry 2 Folders 1953 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diary, handwritten 1954 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 199-346 1954 b. 81 Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's Diaries April 26-Oct. 1 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diaries pp. 347-471 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary p. 472-585 1956 b. 81 Autobiographical series: Ethel Clyde's diary p. 472-585 1956 b. 81 Autobiographical series: Ethel Clyde's diary Jan. 16 & 17, March 7-July 1956 1956 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 585a-936 1957 b. 82 Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 585a-936 1957 b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 585a-736 1957 b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 585a-736 1958 b. 82 Dr. Mehta Material (Mrs. Clyde episodes) 1952-1964 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde, copies of manuscripts	b. 80	Ethel Clyde's Diary pp. 1-64	1952
b. 80 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 1-64 1952 b. 80 Mrs. Clyde 2 Folders 1952 b. 81 Checking: California Mrs. Clyde's Diary 2 Folders 1953 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diary, handwritten 1954 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 199-346 1954 b. 81 Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's Diaries April 26-Oct. 1 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diaries pp. 347-471 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary p. 472-585 1956 b. 81 Autobiographical series: Ethel Clyde's diary Jan. 16 & 17, March 7-July 16, and December 23 1956 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 585a-936 1957 b. 82 Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 585a-936 1957 b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 737-785 checking 1952 b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 585a-736 1957 b. 82 Dr. Mehta Material (Mrs. Clyde episodes) 1958 b. 82 Checking: Steamboat Books (for Clyde family History) 1952-1964 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde, copies of manuscripts undated b. 83	b. 80	Archives, mostly Mrs. Clyde	1960
b. 80 Mrs. Clyde 2 Folders 1952 b. 81 Checking: California Mrs. Clyde's Diary 2 Folders 1953 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diary, handwritten 1954 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 199-346 1954 b. 81 Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's Diaries April 26-Oct. 1 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diaries pp. 347-471 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary p. 472-585 1956 b. 81 Autobiographical series: Ethel Clyde's diary Jan. 16 & 17, March 7-July 1956 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 585a-936 1957 b. 82 Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 585a-936 1957 b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 737-785 checking 1952 b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 585a-736 1957 b. 82 Dr. Mehta Material (Mrs. Clyde episodes) 1958 b. 82 Dr. Mehta Material (Mrs. Clyde episodes) 1958 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde's diaries, transcripts undated b. 83 Archives: Mrs. Clyde 1982, undated b. 83 Mrs. Clyde checking, last chapt	b. 80	Letters	1961
b. 81 Checking: California Mrs. Clyde's Diary 2 Folders 1953 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diary, handwritten 1954 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 199-346 1954 b. 81 Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's Diaries April 26-Oct. 1 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diaries pp. 347-471 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary p. 472-585 1956 b. 81 Autobiographical series: Ethel Clyde's diary Jan. 16 & 17, March 7-July 1956 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 585a-936 1957 b. 82 Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 585a-736 1957 b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 585a-736 5 b. 82 Dr. Mehta Material (Mrs. Clyde episodes) 5 b. 82 Checking: Steamboat Books (for Clyde family History) 5 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde, copies of manuscripts undated b. 83 Ethel Clyde's diaries, transcripts 1952-1964 11 Folders 1959 b. 83 Archives: Mrs. Clyde 1982, undated b. 83 Mrs. Clyde's medical records 1957 b. 83 Notes Mrs. Clyde 1978	b. 80	Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 1-64	1952
b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diary, handwritten 1954 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 199-346 1954 b. 81 Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's Diaries April 26-Oct. 1 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diaries pp. 347-471 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diaries pp. 347-471 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary p. 472-585 1956 b. 81 Autobiographical series: Ethel Clyde's diary Jan. 16 & 17, March 7-July 16, and December 23 1956 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 585a-936 1957 b. 82 Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 737-785 checking b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 585a-736 b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 585a-736 b. 82 Dr. Mehta Material (Mrs. Clyde episodes) b. 82 Checking: Steamboat Books (for Clyde family History) b. 83 Mrs. Clyde, copies of manuscripts undated b. 83 Ethel Clyde's diaries, transcripts 1952-1964 b. 83 Archives: Mrs. Clyde b. 83 Mrs. Clyde checking, last chapter 1959 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde's medical records 1957 b. 83 Notes Mrs. Clyde	b. 80		1952
b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 199-346 1954 b. 81 Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's Diaries April 26-Oct. 1 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diaries pp. 347-471 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary p. 472-585 1956 b. 81 Autobiographical series: Ethel Clyde's diary Jan. 16 & 17, March 7-July 1956 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 585a-936 1957 b. 82 Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 585a-936 1957 b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 737-785 checking	b. 81		1953
b. 81 Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's Diaries April 26-Oct. 1 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diaries pp. 347-471 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary p. 472-585 1956 b. 81 Autobiographical series: Ethel Clyde's diary Jan. 16 & 17, March 7-July 16, and December 23 1956 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 585a-936 1957 b. 82 Mrs. Clyde's nephew 1957 b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 737-785 checking 1957 b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 585a-736 1958 b. 82 Dr. Mehta Material (Mrs. Clyde episodes) 1958 b. 82 Checking: Steamboat Books (for Clyde family History) 1958 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde, copies of manuscripts undated b. 83 Ethel Clyde's diaries, transcripts 1952-1964 b. 83 Archives: Mrs. Clyde 1982, undated b. 83 Mrs. Clyde checking, last chapter 1959 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde's medical records 1957 b. 83 Notes Mrs. Clyde 1978 b. 83 Correspondence related to Mrs. Clyde (co	b. 81	Mrs. Clyde's diary, handwritten	1954
b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diaries pp. 347-471 1955 b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary p. 472-585 1956 b. 81 Autobiographical series: Ethel Clyde's diary Jan. 16 & 17, March 7-July 16, and December 23 1956 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 585a-936 1957 b. 82 Mrs. Clyde's nephew 1957 b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 737-785 checking 1958 b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 585a-736 1958 b. 82 Dr. Mehta Material (Mrs. Clyde episodes) 1958 b. 82 Checking: Steamboat Books (for Clyde family History) 1959 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde, copies of manuscripts undated b. 83 Ethel Clyde's diaries, transcripts 11 Folders 1952-1964 b. 83 Archives: Mrs. Clyde 1982, undated b. 83 Mrs. Clyde checking, last chapter 1959 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde's medical records 1957 b. 83 Notes Mrs. Clyde 1978 b. 83 Correspondence related to Mrs. Clyde (copies) 1956-1959	b. 81	To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 199-346	1954
b. 81 To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary p. 472-585 1956 b. 81 Autobiographical series: Ethel Clyde's diary Jan. 16 & 17, March 7-July 16, and December 23 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 585a-936 1957 b. 82 Mrs. Clyde's nephew b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 737-785 checking b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 585a-736 b. 82 Dr. Mehta Material (Mrs. Clyde episodes) b. 82 Dr. Mehta Material (Mrs. Clyde family History) b. 83 Mrs. Clyde, copies of manuscripts undated b. 83 Ethel Clyde's diaries, transcripts 1952-1964 11 Folders b. 83 Archives: Mrs. Clyde b. 83 Mrs. Clyde checking, last chapter 1959 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde's medical records 1957 b. 83 Notes Mrs. Clyde 1978 b. 83 Correspondence related to Mrs. Clyde (copies) 1956-1959	b. 81	Autobiographical Series: Ethel Clyde's Diaries April 26-Oct. 1	1955
b. 81 Autobiographical series: Ethel Clyde's diarry Jan. 16 & 17, March 7-July 16, and December 23 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diarry pp. 585a-936 1957 b. 82 Mrs. Clyde's nephew b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diarry pp. 737-785 checking b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diarry pp. 585a-736 b. 82 Dr. Mehta Material (Mrs. Clyde episodes) b. 82 Checking: Steamboat Books (for Clyde family History) b. 83 Mrs. Clyde, copies of manuscripts undated b. 83 Ethel Clyde's diaries, transcripts 1952-1964 b. 83 Archives: Mrs. Clyde b. 83 Mrs. Clyde checking, last chapter 1959 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde's medical records 1957 b. 83 Notes Mrs. Clyde b. 83 Correspondence related to Mrs. Clyde (copies) 1956-1959	b. 81	To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diaries pp. 347-471	1955
16, and December 23 b. 81 Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 585a-936 1957 b. 82 Mrs. Clyde's nephew b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 737-785 checking b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 585a-736 b. 82 Dr. Mehta Material (Mrs. Clyde episodes) b. 82 Checking: Steamboat Books (for Clyde family History) b. 83 Mrs. Clyde, copies of manuscripts undated b. 83 Ethel Clyde's diaries, transcripts 1952-1964 11 Folders 1982, undated b. 83 Archives: Mrs. Clyde 1982, undated b. 83 Mrs. Clyde's medical records 1957 b. 83 Notes Mrs. Clyde 1978 b. 83 Correspondence related to Mrs. Clyde (copies) 1956-1959	b. 81	To be proofread: Ethel Clyde's diary p. 472-585	1956
b. 82 Ethel Clyde's nephew b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 737-785 checking b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 585a-736 b. 82 Dr. Mehta Material (Mrs. Clyde episodes) b. 82 Checking: Steamboat Books (for Clyde family History) b. 83 Mrs. Clyde, copies of manuscripts undated b. 83 Ethel Clyde's diaries, transcripts 1952-1964 11 Folders b. 83 Archives: Mrs. Clyde b. 83 Mrs. Clyde checking, last chapter 1959 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde's medical records 1957 b. 83 Notes Mrs. Clyde 1978 b. 83 Correspondence related to Mrs. Clyde (copies) 1956-1959	b. 81		1956
b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 737-785 checking b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 585a-736 b. 82 Dr. Mehta Material (Mrs. Clyde episodes) b. 82 Checking: Steamboat Books (for Clyde family History) b. 83 Mrs. Clyde, copies of manuscripts undated b. 83 Ethel Clyde's diaries, transcripts 1952-1964 11 Folders b. 83 Archives: Mrs. Clyde 1982, undated b. 83 Mrs. Clyde checking, last chapter 1959 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde's medical records 1957 b. 83 Notes Mrs. Clyde 1978 b. 83 Correspondence related to Mrs. Clyde (copies) 1956-1959	b. 81	Mrs. Clyde's diary pp. 585a-936	1957
b. 82 Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 585a-736 b. 82 Dr. Mehta Material (Mrs. Clyde episodes) b. 82 Checking: Steamboat Books (for Clyde family History) b. 83 Mrs. Clyde, copies of manuscripts undated b. 83 Ethel Clyde's diaries, transcripts 1952-1964 11 Folders b. 83 Archives: Mrs. Clyde b. 83 Mrs. Clyde checking, last chapter 1959 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde's medical records 1957 b. 83 Notes Mrs. Clyde 1978 b. 83 Correspondence related to Mrs. Clyde (copies) 1956-1959	b. 82	Mrs. Clyde's nephew	
b. 82 Dr. Mehta Material (Mrs. Clyde episodes) b. 82 Checking: Steamboat Books (for Clyde family History) b. 83 Mrs. Clyde, copies of manuscripts undated b. 83 Ethel Clyde's diaries, transcripts 1952-1964 11 Folders b. 83 Archives: Mrs. Clyde 1982, undated b. 83 Mrs. Clyde checking, last chapter 1959 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde's medical records 1957 b. 83 Notes Mrs. Clyde 1978 b. 83 Correspondence related to Mrs. Clyde (copies) 1956-1959	b. 82	Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 737-785 checking	
b. 82 Checking: Steamboat Books (for Clyde family History) b. 83 Mrs. Clyde, copies of manuscripts undated b. 83 Ethel Clyde's diaries, transcripts 1952-1964 11 Folders b. 83 Archives: Mrs. Clyde 1982, undated b. 83 Mrs. Clyde checking, last chapter 1959 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde's medical records 1957 b. 83 Notes Mrs. Clyde 1978 b. 83 Correspondence related to Mrs. Clyde (copies) 1956-1959	b. 82	Ethel Clyde's diary pp. 585a-736	
b. 83 Mrs. Clyde, copies of manuscripts undated b. 83 Ethel Clyde's diaries, transcripts 1952-1964 11 Folders b. 83 Archives: Mrs. Clyde 1982, undated b. 83 Mrs. Clyde checking, last chapter 1959 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde's medical records 1957 b. 83 Notes Mrs. Clyde 1978 b. 83 Correspondence related to Mrs. Clyde (copies)	b. 82	Dr. Mehta Material (Mrs. Clyde episodes)	
b. 83 Ethel Clyde's diaries, transcripts 11 Folders b. 83 Archives: Mrs. Clyde 1982, undated b. 83 Mrs. Clyde checking, last chapter 1959 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde's medical records 1957 b. 83 Notes Mrs. Clyde 1978 b. 83 Correspondence related to Mrs. Clyde (copies) 1956-1959	b. 82	Checking: Steamboat Books (for Clyde family History)	
b. 83 Archives: Mrs. Clyde 1982, undated b. 83 Mrs. Clyde checking, last chapter 1959 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde's medical records 1957 b. 83 Notes Mrs. Clyde 1978 b. 83 Correspondence related to Mrs. Clyde (copies) 1956-1959	b. 83	Mrs. Clyde, copies of manuscripts	undated
b. 83 Mrs. Clyde checking, last chapter 1959 b. 83 Mrs. Clyde's medical records 1957 b. 83 Notes Mrs. Clyde 1978 b. 83 Correspondence related to Mrs. Clyde (copies) 1956-1959	b. 83		1952-1964
b. 83 Mrs. Clyde's medical records 1957 b. 83 Notes Mrs. Clyde 1978 b. 83 Correspondence related to Mrs. Clyde (copies) 1956-1959	b. 83	Archives: Mrs. Clyde	1982, undated
b. 83 Notes Mrs. Clyde 1978 b. 83 Correspondence related to Mrs. Clyde (copies) 1956-1959	b. 83	Mrs. Clyde checking, last chapter	1959
b. 83 Correspondence related to Mrs. Clyde (copies) 1956-1959	b. 83	Mrs. Clyde's medical records	1957
	b. 83	Notes Mrs. Clyde	1978
	b. 83		1956-1959

Educational Records

Arkansas School For the Blind

b. 84	Simla: St. Dunston's	1948-1949
b. 84	Correspondence for Family Archives	1958-1982
	Ved to Daddyji, Autobiographical Sketch, Paul Braisted to Ved, Letter to Sir Raghaven, Letter from Ved to Daddyji	
b. 84	Original Letters	1958-1959
b. 84	Letters and Records from Arkansas School for the Blind <i>7 Folders</i>	1949-1950, undated
b. 84	Arkansas School for the Blind Graduation and Application to College	1952
b. 85	Arkansas School for the Blind Student Register	1949-1954
b. 85	Father's American Trip to Arkansas	1952
b. 85	Arkansas Material: used scenes	
b. 85	Homesickness	1952
b. 85	Daddyji and Americans	1952
b. 85	Arkansas School History	
Co coi rel	mona urse work and files consist of typescripts and manuscripts, some rected, including papers and essays by Ved Mehta. Other material ating to Pomona College consists of photocopies of records, transcripts d clippings.	
Co coi rel	urse work and files consist of typescripts and manuscripts, some rected, including papers and essays by Ved Mehta. Other material ating to Pomona College consists of photocopies of records, transcripts	
Co col rel and	urse work and files consist of typescripts and manuscripts, some rected, including papers and essays by Ved Mehta. Other material ating to Pomona College consists of photocopies of records, transcripts d clippings.	
Co col rel. and b. 86	urse work and files consist of typescripts and manuscripts, some rected, including papers and essays by Ved Mehta. Other material ating to Pomona College consists of photocopies of records, transcripts d clippings. Pomona Summer Session Catalogue	
b. 86	urse work and files consist of typescripts and manuscripts, some crected, including papers and essays by Ved Mehta. Other material ating to Pomona College consists of photocopies of records, transcripts d clippings. Pomona Summer Session Catalogue Pomona File; Financial Aid, etc	1953-1954
b. 86 b. 86 b. 86	urse work and files consist of typescripts and manuscripts, some crected, including papers and essays by Ved Mehta. Other material ating to Pomona College consists of photocopies of records, transcripts d clippings. Pomona Summer Session Catalogue Pomona File; Financial Aid, etc History 112-B 154 Vol. 1	1953-1954
b. 86 b. 86 b. 86 b. 86	urse work and files consist of typescripts and manuscripts, some rected, including papers and essays by Ved Mehta. Other material ating to Pomona College consists of photocopies of records, transcripts d clippings. Pomona Summer Session Catalogue Pomona File; Financial Aid, etc History 112-B 154 Vol. 1 Writing 63	1953-1954
b. 86 b. 86 b. 86 b. 86 b. 86	urse work and files consist of typescripts and manuscripts, some rected, including papers and essays by Ved Mehta. Other material ating to Pomona College consists of photocopies of records, transcripts d clippings. Pomona Summer Session Catalogue Pomona File; Financial Aid, etc History 112-B 154 Vol. 1 Writing 63 English 64 Vol. 1 Writing, History, Government, Philosophy	1953-1954
b. 86 b. 86 b. 86 b. 86 b. 86 b. 86	urse work and files consist of typescripts and manuscripts, some rected, including papers and essays by Ved Mehta. Other material ating to Pomona College consists of photocopies of records, transcripts diclippings. Pomona Summer Session Catalogue Pomona File; Financial Aid, etc History 112-B 154 Vol. 1 Writing 63 English 64 Vol. 1 Writing, History, Government, Philosophy 2 Folders Pomona College: Transcripts, Map, Student Handbook, Telephone Directory	1953-1954
b. 86	urse work and files consist of typescripts and manuscripts, some rected, including papers and essays by Ved Mehta. Other material ating to Pomona College consists of photocopies of records, transcripts d clippings. Pomona Summer Session Catalogue Pomona File; Financial Aid, etc History 112-B 154 Vol. 1 Writing 63 English 64 Vol. 1 Writing, History, Government, Philosophy 2 Folders Pomona College: Transcripts, Map, Student Handbook, Telephone Directory 2 Folders	1953-1954

Educational Records > Pomona (continued)

b. 87	Courses 5 Folders	1955-56
b. 87	Checkers; Pomona Records	
b. 87	Pomona International Relations Club	
b. 87	Pomona Student Handbook	
b. 88	Pomona: Newspaper clippings, student life, yearbook, Pomona song	
b. 88	Pomona College: correspondence, list of 1958 graduates, newspaper articles <i>2 Folders</i>	
b. 88	Pomona College Yearbook	1956
Oxf	Ford Coursework	
	Tutorials: Political science	
b. 89	Tutorials: Politics, economics, philosophy	1956
b. 89	Political science (note cards)	
b. 89	Book: Political science notes	
	Tutorials: history [essays and notes 1956-1959]	
b. 89	English History 600-1215	
b. 89	English History 600-1215 (Note Cards)	
b. 89	English History 1215-1485	
b. 89	English History 1215-1485 (Note Cards)	
b. 89	English History Tudors & Stuarts	
b. 89	English History Tudors and Stuarts (Note Cards)	
b. 89	English History 18th and 19th Centuries (Note Cards)	
b. 89	Notebook: Cromwell Vol. 1	
b. 89	Notebook: Cromwell Vol. 2	
b. 89	Notebook: Cromwell Vol. 3	
b. 90	Cromwell: note cards 2 Folders	
b. 90	18th and 19th century [English] History Vol. 3	
b. 90	Europe 1870-1914	
b. 90	Europe Volume II 1870-1914	
b. 90	European 1870-1914 (Note Cards)	

Educational Records > Oxford Coursework > Tutorials: history [essays and notes 1956-1959] (continued)

b. 90	Europe 1914-1939	
b. 90	Constitutional Documents Vol. I	
b. 90	Constitutional Documents Vol. II	
b. 90	Constitutional Documents Vol. III	
b. 90	Paper Read to Leonardo Society Balliol	1958
	Harvard Material	
b. 90	Harvard 17th century seminar (note cards)	1956-1960
b. 90	Autobiographical series, family archives: India Harvard 59-61, Babuji. Harvard volume	
b. 90	Harvard grad school	1959
b. 90	Summer in India, misc. correspondence	1959
	Engagement Diaries Boxes 91-92 (Engagement Diaries): Restricted until 2031.	
b. 91	Engagement Diaries 19 Folders	1961-1979
b. 92	Engagement Diaries 10 Folders	1980-1989
	Family Archives	
	Family Archives 1920s	
b. 93		
b. 93 b. 93	Family Archives 1920s	1924
	Family Archives 1920s Mostly parents' letters from the '20s; letter Daddyji to Brother, 1925	1924
	Family Archives 1920s Mostly parents' letters from the '20s; letter Daddyji to Brother, 1925 Letter to Father	1924 1935
b. 93	Family Archives 1920s Mostly parents' letters from the '20s; letter Daddyji to Brother, 1925 Letter to Father Family Archives 1930s	
b. 93 b. 93	Family Archives 1920s Mostly parents' letters from the '20s; letter Daddyji to Brother, 1925 Letter to Father Family Archives 1930s Krisham letters	1935
b. 93 b. 93 b. 93	Family Archives 1920s Mostly parents' letters from the '20s; letter Daddyji to Brother, 1925 Letter to Father Family Archives 1930s Krisham letters Tuberculosis conference	1935 1936
b. 93 b. 93 b. 93 b. 93	Family Archives 1920s Mostly parents' letters from the '20s; letter Daddyji to Brother, 1925 Letter to Father Family Archives 1930s Krisham letters Tuberculosis conference Krisham letters	1935 1936 1936
b. 93 b. 93 b. 93 b. 93	Family Archives 1920s Mostly parents' letters from the '20s; letter Daddyji to Brother, 1925 Letter to Father Family Archives 1930s Krisham letters Tuberculosis conference Krisham letters Family documents; Krisham's letters	1935 1936 1936 1938-1942
b. 93 b. 93 b. 93 b. 93	Family Archives 1920s Mostly parents' letters from the '20s; letter Daddyji to Brother, 1925 Letter to Father Family Archives 1930s Krisham letters Tuberculosis conference Krisham letters Family documents; Krisham's letters Family correspondence	1935 1936 1936 1938-1942
b. 93 b. 93 b. 93 b. 93 b. 93	Family Archives 1920s Mostly parents' letters from the '20s; letter Daddyji to Brother, 1925 Letter to Father Family Archives 1930s Krisham letters Tuberculosis conference Krisham letters Family documents; Krisham's letters Family correspondence Family Archives 1940s	1935 1936 1936 1938-1942
b. 93 b. 93 b. 93 b. 93 b. 93 b. 93	Family Archives 1920s Mostly parents' letters from the '20s; letter Daddyji to Brother, 1925 Letter to Father Family Archives 1930s Krisham letters Tuberculosis conference Krisham letters Family documents; Krisham's letters Family correspondence Family Archives 1940s California Loyalty Oath	1935 1936 1936 1938-1942 1939
b. 93	Family Archives 1920s Mostly parents' letters from the '20s; letter Daddyji to Brother, 1925 Letter to Father Family Archives 1930s Krisham letters Tuberculosis conference Krisham letters Family documents; Krisham's letters Family correspondence Family Archives 1940s California Loyalty Oath Letter from Mr. Halder to Dr. Farrell	1935 1936 1936 1938-1942 1939

Family Archives > Family Archives 1940s (continued)

b. 93 Family Archives 1948: Card from Usha to Ved	1948
b. 93 A.R. Mehta to Mrs. Tigert: 1949 Marriage of Daughter	1949
b. 93 Fathers Application to World Health Organization	1949
Family Archives 1950s	
b. 93 Family Archives	1955
b. 93 Family Archives	1954
b. 93 Father's American Trip (correspondence)	1950-1951
b. 93 Daddyji	1951-1956
b. 93 Manuscript: India in General	1951
b. 93 Correspondence course	1951
b. 93 Family Archives: extracts from History of Services by A.G. F	Punjab 1951
b. 93 Daddyji's Population Essay	
b. 93 Report of a Mission to Ceylon	1952
b. 93 Christmas	1952
b. 93 Writing	1952
b. 93 Ved's Diary Jan-April	1952
b. 93 Summer	1952
b. 93 "Outlook for India" broadcast, A.R. Mehta and Morning Ad clipping	lvocate
b. 93 Daddyji International Conference on Population Control	
b. 93 Father: India on the March	
b. 93 Daddy's retirement (book)	1952
b. 93 American Foundation for the Blind	1952-1953
b. 94 Christmas (Pomona)	1953
b. 94 Father's lectures in U.S., rough notes for The Stolen Light	1952-1955
b. 94 Applications to Colleges	1953
b. 94 Harvard (Yale etc. transfer)	1953-1956
b. 94 A-Series: Daddyji's copies of Ved's letters	1953
b. 94 Daddyji's retirement (correspondence) and other correspondence father	ondence of 1953

Family Archives > Family Archives 1950s (continued)

b. 94	Letter to Anne Lockwood	1953
b. 94	American Foundation for the Blind	1954
b. 94	Applications for Graduate School (Yale, Princeton, etc)	1954-1955
b. 94	Autobiographical-Series: Daddyji's copies of Ved's letters	1954
b. 94	Correspondence	1954
b. 94	Correspondence. Royal National Institute for the Blind	1954
b. 94	Writing (Harvard)	1954-1955
b. 94	American Federation for the Blind	1955
b. 94	Rhodes scholarship and other fellowship	1955
b. 94	Letter to father (from Ved's brother?) Sept.	1955
b. 94	A-Series: Daddyji's copies of Ved's letters	1955
b. 94	Letters to Anne Lockwood	1955
b. 94	Kay Pomona friend who committed suicide; 1983 letter from Regina Shinn, his sister, R.I. College	1955
b. 95	Harvard	1955-1956
b. 95	Oxford	1955-1956
b. 95	American Foundation for the Blind	1956
b. 95	Autobiographical Series: Daddyji's copies of Ved's letters	1956
b. 95	Newspaper clippings about "World Affairs Council" (A.R. Mehta) Nov.	1956
b. 95	Correspondence: A.R. Metha to Benjamin Franklin (Lecture tour)	
b. 95	American Foundation for the Blind Education Fund	1957-1959
b. 95	Letters to Anne Lockwood	1957
b. 95	Autobiographical Series: Daddy's copies of Ved's letters	1957
b. 95	Clippings and reactions to Face to Face	1957
b. 95	Correspondence Ved-Nancy Reynolds, of Atlantic Month Press, Jan- Feb	1957
b. 95	Hazen Foundation Fellowship	1956-57
b. 95	Correspondence: Ved-Father, Mrs. Clyde writing	1958
b. 95	Autobiographical Series: Daddyji's copies of Ved's letters	1958
b. 95		
D. 73	Correspondence with English journals	1958-66
b. 95	Correspondence with English journals Letter to A.R. Mehta from D.P. Arnand, his nephew	1958-66 1958

Family Archives > Family Archives 1950s (continued)

b. 96	Applications to Yale and Harvard from Oxford	1958
b. 96	Letters to Anne Lockwood (and her permission to use them)	1958-1959
b. 96	Correspondence with Indian Journals	1959-1965
b. 96	Mrs. Clyde publications Father and Ved: newspaper clippings	1959
b. 96	Autobiographical Series: Daddy's copies of Ved's letters	1959
b. 96	Daddyji retirement material	1959
b. 96	Answers from Father	
Fa	mily Archives 1960s	
b. 96	Daddyji American clippings	1960
b. 96	Correspondence (Ved, Daddyji, Mrs. Clyde)	1960
b. 96	Letter to Anne Lockwood	1960
b. 96	Correspondence (Ved, Daddyji, Mrs. Clyde)	1961
b. 96	Correspondence (Clyde, Ved, Daddyji) New Yorker	1962
b. 96	Autobiographical Series: Daddy's copy of Ved's letters	1962
b. 96	Correspondence: New Yorker	1963
b. 96	Correspondence: Vivian Wiggins Ethel	1964
b. 96	Ethel, Daddyji, Braille	1965
b. 96	Letters Ved-Father-Clyde 4 Folders	1966-1969
Fa	mily Archives 1970s	
b. 96	Letters Ved-Father-Clyde	1970
b. 96	Correspondence: Ved-parents for Mamaji	1970s
b. 96	Letters Ved-Daddy-Mrs. Clyde 2 Folders	1971-1972
b. 96	Letters Ved-Father-Clyde 5 Folders	1974-1978
b. 96	Correspondence: Ved-parents	1978-1982
b. 96	Letters Ved-Father-Mrs. Clyde	1979
Fa	mily Archives - 1980s and Miscellaneous	
b. 96	Taken out of Autobiographical Series Ved's letters to Daddy	1964-1970
b. 96	Autobiographical Series: Daddy's copies of Ved's letters	1964-1970
b. 96	Checking: Thind Family, letter from Vivian	1986

Family Archives > Family Archives - 1980s and Miscellaneous (continued)

b. 97	Father's diaries (5 v.), 2 address books 2 Folders	1949-1972
Use	ed Family Papers	
b. 97	Urdu family papers	1920s-1960s
b. 97	Family document, horoscope	
b. 97	Durga Das (maternal grandfather) papers & correspondence	1930s-1950s
b. 97	Papers of Durga Das; school & college diplomas, Durga Das	1950s-1970s
b. 97	Causes: Punjabi language (Durga Das)	
b. 98	Babuji (Durga Das) Papers received from L.D. Mehra 3 Folders	
b. 98	Chacha's autobiography in Urdu	
Fan	nily Archives undated	
b. 99	Ved Mehta Writings ["Diplomat", "Gin-Clear Water", "Ghandi and the South", "Notes and Comments", "Peacocks", "Dee-Deedle-Dee", Galleys for '91 India Piece, and unidentified writings]	undated
b. 99	Questionable Use	1959
b. 99	Family archives Rejected for '59 Volume	undated
b. 99	Babuji 1959 (see red-marked passages)/Dead	1959?
b. 99	IntroductionAnand Marriages	1959
b. 99	Rejected	undated
b. 99	Babuji's Diary Commentary/Dead	1959
b. 99	Mamaji (Illness)/Dead	1958-1967
b. 99	Babuji, Bhatnagar's Translation, Pitaji (Durga Das) diary page, jewelry, prescriptions, family tree, and observation	1959-1973, undated
b. 99	Babuji Insert/Dead	1959
b. 99	IntroductionBhaji Ganga Ram	1959
b. 99	IntroductionSimla life, Lahore House, etc.	1945-1949
b. 99	Introduction/Background, Umi's courtship with Gautman	1949
b. 99	IntroductionAnand Parents, Bibi Parmeshevari (?) Devi's children	1959
b. 99	Babuji's complete diary	
b. 99	Unidentified text in [Urdu?]	undated
b. 99	Early Manuscripts/ <i>Daddyji</i> / Correspondence	1975
b. 99	Hazen Foundation history and activities	1956

Family Archives > Family Archives undated (continued)

b. 99	Educational Fund 3rd Contribution	1956-1957
b. 99	Educational Fund 4th Contribution	1957-1959
b. 99	Face to Face: correspondence	1957-1958
b. 99	Usha, 2nd year	1958 October
b. 99	Holywell Manor	1957
b. 99	Oxford Years, Balliol College	1963-1966?
b. 99	Oxford letters to TenBroek	1956-1985
b. 99	Writings and correspondence	1958-1959
b. 99	Family correspondence	1956-1958
b. 99	Used Family papers (momentos): Babuji's copybook and wedding notebook	undated
b. 99	Checkers: California piece, TenBroek, and Federation of the Blind	
b. 99	Notes on violence in portions of India	undated
b. 99	Urdu couplets	undated
b. 99	Watumull Foundation Papers 4 Folders	1952-1972
b. 99	Watumull Family history	1979-1982
b. 99	Used family papers (mementos) 2 Folders	
	es 100-114 (Financial records): Restricted until 2031.	
b. 100	Bank statements 10 Folders	1956-1969
b. 101	Bank statements 9 Folders	1966-1986
b. 102	Bank statements 10 Folders	1979-1983
b. 103	Bank statements 12 Folders	1979-1982
b. 104	Bank statements 12 Folders	1956-1965
b. 105	Bank statements 10 Folders	1972-1975
b. 106	Bills 8 Folders	1959-1977

Financial Records (continued)

b. 107	Bills 17 Folders	1958-1983
b. 108	Bills 10 Folders	1982-1985
b. 109	Bills 11 Folders	1972-1974
b. 110	Bills and receipts 11 Folders	1978-1986
b. 111	Bills 7 Folders	1978-1979
b. 112	Bills and other financial records 8 Folders	1965-1972
b. 113	Bills 3 Folders	1968-1970
b. 114	Chemical Custody Acct	
b. 114	Morgan Bank Acct	
b. 114	Brundage, Story, and Rose	
b. 114	Orders 2 Folders	1981-1982
	2.5.40	
Clip	pings (Personal and related to Writings)	
Clip b. 115		
	pings (Personal and related to Writings)	
b. 115	pings (Personal and related to Writings) Sound Shadows of the New World	
b. 115 b. 115	pings (Personal and related to Writings) Sound Shadows of the New World Three Stories of the Raj	
b. 115 b. 115 b. 115	pings (Personal and related to Writings) Sound Shadows of the New World Three Stories of the Raj Mamaji	
b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115	pings (Personal and related to Writings) Sound Shadows of the New World Three Stories of the Raj Mamaji My Poor Relation	1957-1994
b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115	pings (Personal and related to Writings) Sound Shadows of the New World Three Stories of the Raj Mamaji My Poor Relation The Photographs of Chachaji Personal	1957-1994 1952-1956
b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115	pings (Personal and related to Writings) Sound Shadows of the New World Three Stories of the Raj Mamaji My Poor Relation The Photographs of Chachaji Personal 34 Folders	
b. 115	pings (Personal and related to Writings) Sound Shadows of the New World Three Stories of the Raj Mamaji My Poor Relation The Photographs of Chachaji Personal 34 Folders Pomona Personal	1952-1956
b. 115	pings (Personal and related to Writings) Sound Shadows of the New World Three Stories of the Raj Mamaji My Poor Relation The Photographs of Chachaji Personal 34 Folders Pomona Personal 7 Folders	1952-1956 1949-1956
b. 115	pings (Personal and related to Writings) Sound Shadows of the New World Three Stories of the Raj Mamaji My Poor Relation The Photographs of Chachaji Personal 34 Folders Pomona Personal 7 Folders Personal, Arkansas school	1952-1956 1949-1956

Clippings (Personal and related to Writings) (continued)

b. 115	John is Easy to Please: duplicate clippings	
b. 115	Gandhi: duplicate clippings	
b. 115	Daddyji: duplicate clippings	
b. 115	Portrait of India: duplicate clippings	
b. 116	New Theologian	1966
b. 116	Delinquent Chacha	1967
b. 116	Fly and the Fly Bottle	1963
b. 116	Walking the Indian Streets	1960
b. 116	Face to Face	1957
b. 116	Personal Duplicates	1955-1977
b. 116	To Send Out	1962
b. 116	New India, TV: duplicate clippings	1978
b. 116	Duplicates of writings	1962-1974
b. 116	Fly and the Fly Bottle	1963-1967
b. 116	Commonweal (4 copies)	1972 January 14
b. 116	Duplicate clippings	1960-1982
b. 116	Miscellaneous	1960-1964
b. 117	Writings: Clippings in Foreign Languages	
b. 117	R. Gandhi and Rama's Kingdom: [England]	
b. 117	R. Gandhi and Rama's Kingdom: [U.S.A.]	
b. 117	R. Gandhi elsewhere [India]	
b. 117	R. Gandhi: duplicates	
b. 117	Scrapbook 1949 (copy)	
b. 117	Up at Oxford [England]	
b. 117	Up at Oxford: Duplicate Reviews? 4 Folders	
b. 117	Fly Bottle Library Squibs, etc.	
b. 117	Portrait of India [U.S.A]	
b. 117	Portrait of India [various]	
b. 117	Walking the Indian streets [Britain, India, Commonwealth]	
b. 117	Walking the Indian streets [U.S.A]	

July 1996 Acquisition Ved Mehta papers
GEN MSS 744

Clippings (Personal and related to Writings) (continued)

b. 117	The Ledge Between the Streams [U.S.A.]	
b. 117	The Ledge Between the Streams [Britain]	
b. 117	The Ledge Between the Streams [India]	1984
b. 118	Mamaji: reviews [U.S.A]	
	Mamaji: reviews [Britain] Stored in: Oversize Box 120.	
b. 118	Mamaji	
b. 118	Mahatma Gandhi [India]	
b. 118	Mahatma Gandhi	
b. 118	Delinquent Chacha [India, U.S., Britain]	
b. 118	Vedi	
b. 118	Duplicate Clippings 3 Folders	
b. 118	Daddyji	
b. 118	"John is Easy to Please" [U.S.]	
b. 118	"John is Easy to Please" [U.K., India]	
b. 118	The New Theologian [U.S., U.K.]	
b. 118	A Family Affair, [Britain, U.S. India]	
b. 119	The New India	
b. 119	"The Stolen Light"	
b. 119	"Flybottle" reviews [U.S.A]	
b. 119	"Flybottle" reviews [Britain, India]	
Ov	ersize	
b. 120	New Yorker proofs of City of a Dreadful Night 7 Folders	
b. 120	"In the Force & Road of Casualty", Reader's proofs	1993
b. 120	"In the Force & Road of Casualty", Checker's proofs - July 16 & 20	1993
b. 120	Mamaji: reviews [Britain]	
b. 120	Autobiographical Series: Leonardo Society photograph	
b. 121	Scrapbooks 2 Folders	

Computer media and audiovisual material

Computer media and audiovisual material (continued)

	Computer disks (from Box 17)
b. 122	Chapter 6 Ch 7 Insert File 1996-genm-0701-a-0004 <i>1 3.5_floppy_disk</i>
	Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
	Computer disks (from Box 37)
b. 122	SINGLE SIDED APPLE MAC WORD.3 1996-genm-0701-a-0005 1 3.5_floppy_disk
	Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 122	Oxford Material Data #1 done by Heather (306) 586-4591 Wordperfect 4.2 1996-genm-0701-a-0006 13.5_floppy_disk
	Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 122	Oxford Material Data #2 done by Heather (306) 586-4591 on Wordperfect 4.2 1996-genm-0701-a-0007 13.5_floppy_disk
	Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
	Former child record (uri=/repositories/11/digital_objects/87958 - title=1996-genm-0701-a-0007) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Apr 04 15:51:52 EDT 2019] as matching Preservica null f4c1aa13-8d40-4255-915d-bb8958eb4131 was deleted.
	Computer disk (from Box 68)
b. 122	MEHTA Rajiv Gandhi (3/15) 1996-genm-0701-a-0008 <i>1 3.5_floppy_disk</i>
	Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
	Computer disk (from Box 75)
b. 122	[no label information] 1996-genm-0701-a-0009 <i>1 5.25_floppy_disk</i>
	Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

July 1999 Acquisition, circa 1957-1998

6.01 linear feet (14 boxes)

Drafts and working files for writings.

Purchased from Ved Mehta on the Edwin J. Beinecke Book Fund, 1999.

Formerly classed at Uncat MS Vault 860.

b. 123	New Yorker Book: Checking chapters 1-9	1960-1993
b. 123	Personal correspondence Elsewhere checking 1959-1966 (copies)	undated
b. 123	Correspondence checking 1963-1964 (copies)	undated
b. 123	Personal correspondence checking 1962 (copies)	undated
b. 123	Personal correspondence USA checking 1963 (copies)	undated
b. 123	Personal correspondence USA checking 1965 (copies)	undated
b. 123	New Yorker Book checking from 1962 envelope (valise)	undated
b. 123	Frederick Mulhauser checking from Pomona 1974 (copies)	undated
b. 123	Philosophy correspondence with subjects 1962 checking Chapter 6 (copies)	undated
b. 123	Philosophy 1962 Chapter 6 (copies)	undated
b. 123	Silvers checking 1962 (copy)	undated
b. 123	Weeks checking 1978 (copy)	undated
b. 123	Correspondence "Fly" checking 1962-1963 (copies)	undated
b. 123	Men, Meat and Miracles, by Bertram B. Fowler: printed version (copy)	undated
b. 123	Shreve Trust checking 1959 (copies)	undated
b. 123	Gottleib checking 1987 (copies)	undated
b. 123	Theologians checking 1965-1966 (copies)	undated
b. 123	History piece checking 1961-1962 (copies)	undated
b. 123	Homecoming, Joseph Wechsberg checking	undated
b. 123	Eichmann checking 1963 (copies)	undated
b. 123	Indian Summer checking 1959 (copies)	undated
b. 123	Indian Summer libel correspondence checking 1960 (copies)	undated
b. 123	Matthews Review of Walking the Indian Streets1960 (copy)	undated
b. 123	Walking the Indian Streets Correspondence 1960-1971 (copies)	undated
b. 123	Miscellaneous correspondence checking 1962 (copy)	undated
b. 123	Personal family correspondence India checking 1956-1964 (copies)	undated

b. 123	Personal correspondence India checking 1958-1966 (copies)	undated
b. 123	Personal correspondence USA checking 1961 (copies)	undated
b. 123	Shawn checking 1959-1966 (copies)	undated
b. 123	Philosopy piece ("Words, words, words") (copy)	undated
b. 124	Wolfe correspondence	1965-1988
b. 124	Wolfe clippings	1965-1995
b. 124	Wolfe radio transcripts (copies)	undated
b. 124	Harvard checking 1958-1959 (includes copies)	1959, undated
b. 124	Harvard insert checking 1959-1970 (copies)	undated
b. 124	Father buys stocks in New York for Ved checking	1957
b. 124	L. Ross adoption checking Chapter 6 1960 (copies)	undated
b. 124	Ideal Editor/ Hollands Diep interview checking (copy)	undated
b. 124	India travel diary checking 1965-1966	undated
b. 124	Portrait of India checking: material not used (copies)	undated
b. 124	Under a Tolerant Roof checking 1958-1997 (including copies)	1997, undated
b. 124	Early Tremors and Shocks checking 1979-1987 (copies)	undated
b. 124	Jonathan Schell's corrections and notes	1997
b. 124	The Succession Problem checking	1985
b. 124	Being Honor Bred checking	1985
b. 125	Aftermath checking	1987
b. 125	Gottlieb checking	1987
b. 125	Jonathan Schell: article, notes, comments ("Our local correspondents")	1987
	Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker	
b. 125	Epilogue 3 Folders	1992-1993
b. 125	Untitled re New Yorker: typescript	undated
b. 125	Woolly manuscript	1996
b. 125	Shawn manuscript pp. 1-40	undated
b. 126	Chapter 10: Being Honor Bred, typescript 3 Folders	undated

Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker (continued)

b. 127	Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: manuscript [2 copies] 8 Folders	undated
	Includes 3 computer disks.	
	Electronic files available through Access Services (Disks #1, #2, #3).	
	The Stolen Light	
b. 128	Setting copy 2 Folders	1988
b. 128	Setting copy 4 Folders	1989
b. 128	Galleys 3 Folders	1988 June 20
b. 129	Foul matter: page proofs and galleys 7 Folders	1988-1989
	Up at Oxford	
b. 130	New Yorker piece/galleys. "In the Force and Road of Casualty"	1993 May 3
b. 130	Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker	
b. 130	Draft 3 Folders	undated
b. 130	Correspondence (copies) 3 Folders	1962-1970
b. 131	Correspondence (copies) 2 Folders	1971-1979
b. 131	New Yorker obituaries and editorial personnel	1973 Nov
b. 131	Research material 9 <i>Folders</i>	undated
b. 132	Halcyon Days-Part One 2 Folders	1997 Jan 22
b. 132	Checking Shawn book 7 Folders	1966-1969, undated
b. 132	Naomi Grob. Revisions of "Politics of Sanitation"	1994 Apr 20
	Rajiv Gandhi and Rama's Kingdom	
b. 133	Setting copy, Yale University Press 2 Folders	1994
b. 133	Yale University Press proofs	1994
b. 133	Personal manuscript-excision from Chapter 1 of Amantya Sen's reader's report of 31 October 1993	1993
b. 133	Personal manuscript	1993

Rajiv Gandhi and Rama's Kingdom (continued)

b. 133	Personal manuscript (with Eleanor Gould's last revisions) 2 Folders	1993 November
b. 133	Last fixes Gould, Moni, Inder	1993-1994
	Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker	
b. 134	Third proof	1998 February
b. 134	Final proofs. 2nd pass Galleys. Atlantic page proofs	1998 February 12
b. 134	Consolidated changes of Mehta and Gould. Revised on December, 27, 1997. Backup copy	1997 December 27
b. 134	Mehta changes sent to Gould	1997 December
b. 134	Penultimate version	1997 November 28
b. 134	Atlantic Monthly with excerpt	1998 April
b. 134	Manuscript draft (another penultimate) 2 Folders	1997 October 1
b. 135	Manuscript penultimate draft	1997 September 11
b. 135	A Ved Mehta Reader. The Art of the Essay	
b. 135	Proofs: duplicate set	1998
	Computer media	
	Computer disks from box 127.	
b. 136	"REMEMBERING MR. SHAWN" (latest, w/changes) 9/22/97 1999-genm-0701-a-0001 13.5_floppy_disk	
	Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 136	Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker latest version 10/30/97 Final Draft w.out changes 1999-genm-0701-a-0002 13.5_floppy_disk	
	Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 136	Remembering Mr. Shawn's Nyer 11.21.97 1999-genm-0701-a-0003 1 3.5_floppy_disk	
	Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	

February 2000 Acquisition, 1958-1999

5.21 linear feet (12 boxes)

Working files and correspondence files for writings.

Purchased from Ved Mehta on the Edwin J. Beinecke Book Fund, 2000.

Formerly classed as Uncat MSS 9.

b. 138Book Royalties 3 Folders1967-1981b. 138Book: Oxford correspondence 3 Folders1986-1992b. 139Book: Oxford correspondence 3 Folders1993b. 140Book: New India of Indira Gandhi correspondence 2 Folders1977-1990b. 140Book: Mamaji correspondence 2 Folders1976-1995b. 140Book: The Ledge Between the Streams correspondence 2 Folders1983-1999b. 141Book: Three Stones of the Raj correspondence1984-1989b. 141Theologian recipient listundatedb. 141Book: The Stolen Light correspondence1985-1994b. 141Sound Shadows of the New World correspondence1985-1995b. 141Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: "Gould chapters"undatedb. 141Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: correspondence1998b. 142Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: correspondence1997-1998b. 142Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: correspondence1997-1998b. 142New Yorker manuscript: [Cravens?] revisions1997-1998b. 143New Yorker manuscript: Packard's changes1997-1998b. 143New Yorker manuscript: Packard's changes1996-1997b. 143New Yorker manuscript: Packard's changes1996-1997b. 143Book: Rajiv Gandhi, correspondence 2 Folders1993-1997	b. 137	Book Royalities 12 Folders	1982-1998
b. 139 Book: Oxford correspondence 3 Folders 1993 b. 140 Book: New India of Indira Gandhi correspondence 1977-1990 b. 140 Book: Mamaji correspondence 2 Folders 1976-1995 b. 140 Book: Mamaji correspondence 2 Folders 1983-1999 b. 141 Book: The Ledge Between the Streams correspondence 2 Folders 1983-1999 b. 141 Book: Three Stones of the Raj correspondence 1984-1989 1984-1989 b. 141 Theologian recipient list undated undated b. 141 Book: The Stolen Light correspondence 1985-1994 1985-1994 b. 141 Sound Shadows of the New World correspondence 1985-1995 1985-1995 b. 141 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: "Gould chapters" undated 1998 b. 141 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker correspondence 1998 1998 b. 142 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: correspondence 1995-1997 1995-1997 b. 142 Mehta Reader, correspondence 2 Folders 1997-1998 b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: [Cravens?] revisions 1997-1998 b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Packard's changes 1996-1997 b. 143 Archives Post Yale ("History section from the New Yorker book") 3 Folders	b. 138		1967-1981
b. 140 Book: New India of Indira Gandhi correspondence 1977-1990 b. 140 Book: Mamaji correspondence 2 Folders b. 140 Book: The Ledge Between the Streams correspondence 2 Folders b. 141 Book: Three Stones of the Raj correspondence 1983-1999 b. 141 Theologian recipient list undated b. 141 Book: The Stolen Light correspondence 1985-1994 b. 141 Sound Shadows of the New World correspondence 1985-1995 b. 141 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: "Gould chapters" undated b. 141 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: correspondence 1998 b. 142 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: correspondence 1997 b. 142 Mehta Reader, correspondence 1997-1998 c. 143 New Yorker manuscript: [Cravens?] revisions 1997-1998 b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Packard's changes b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Packard's changes b. 144 Archives Post Yale ("History section from the New Yorker book") 1996-1997 c. 143 Book: Rajiv Gandhi, correspondence	b. 138		1986-1992
b.140 Book: Mamaji correspondence 2 Folders b.140 Book: The Ledge Between the Streams correspondence 2 Folders b.141 Book: Three Stones of the Raj correspondence 1983-1999 b.141 Theologian recipient list undated b.141 Book: The Stolen Light correspondence 1985-1994 b.141 Sound Shadows of the New World correspondence 1985-1995 b.141 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: "Gould chapters" undated b.141 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: correspondence 1998 b.142 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: correspondence 1997-1998 b.142 Mehta Reader, correspondence 1997-1998 b.143 New Yorker manuscript: [Cravens?] revisions 1997-1998 b.143 New Yorker manuscript: Packard's changes b.143 Archives Post Yale ("History section from the New Yorker book") 1996-1997 b.143 Book: Rajiv Gandhi, correspondence	b. 139		1993
b.140 Book: The Ledge Between the Streams correspondence 2 Folders b.141 Book: Three Stones of the Raj correspondence 1984-1989 b.141 Theologian recipient list undated b.141 Book: The Stolen Light correspondence 1985-1994 b.141 Sound Shadows of the New World correspondence 1985-1995 b.141 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: "Gould chapters" undated b.141 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker correspondence 1998 b.142 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: correspondence 1995-1997 b.142 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: correspondence 1995-1997 b.142 Mehta Reader, correspondence 1997-1998 b.143 New Yorker manuscript: [Cravens?] revisions 1997-1998 b.143 New Yorker manuscript: Packard's changes b.143 Archives Post Yale ("History section from the New Yorker book") 3 Folders b.143 Book: Rajiv Gandhi, correspondence 1993-1997	b. 140	Book: New India of Indira Gandhi correspondence	1977-1990
b. 141 Book: Three Stones of the Raj correspondence 1984-1989 b. 141 Theologian recipient list undated b. 141 Book: The Stolen Light correspondence 1985-1994 b. 141 Sound Shadows of the New World correspondence 1985-1995 b. 141 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: "Gould chapters" undated b. 141 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker correspondence 1998 b. 142 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: correspondence 1995-1997 4 Folders b. 142 Mehta Reader, correspondence 1997-1998 b. 142 New Yorker manuscript: [Cravens?] revisions 1997-1998 b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Liz Macklin's changes 1997 b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Packard's changes b. 143 Archives Post Yale ("History section from the New Yorker book") 1996-1997 3 Folders b. 143 Book: Rajiv Gandhi, correspondence	b. 140		1976-1995
b. 141 Theologian recipient list undated b. 141 Book: The Stolen Light correspondence 1985-1994 b. 141 Sound Shadows of the New World correspondence 1985-1995 b. 141 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: "Gould chapters" undated b. 141 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker correspondence 1998 b. 142 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: correspondence 1995-1997 4 Folders b. 142 Mehta Reader, correspondence 1997-1998 b. 142 New Yorker manuscript: [Cravens?] revisions 1997-1998 b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Liz Macklin's changes 1997 b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Packard's changes b. 143 Archives Post Yale ("History section from the New Yorker book") 1996-1997 3 Folders b. 143 Book: Rajiv Gandhi, correspondence 1993-1997	b. 140		1983-1999
b. 141 Book: The Stolen Light correspondence 1985-1994 b. 141 Sound Shadows of the New World correspondence 1985-1995 b. 141 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: "Gould chapters" undated b. 141 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker correspondence 1998 b. 142 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: correspondence 1995-1997 4 Folders b. 142 Mehta Reader, correspondence 1997-1998 c. 142 New Yorker manuscript: [Cravens?] revisions 1997-1998 c. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Liz Macklin's changes 1997 b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Packard's changes b. 143 Archives Post Yale ("History section from the New Yorker book") 1996-1997 c. 143 Book: Rajiv Gandhi, correspondence 1993-1997	b. 141	Book: Three Stones of the Raj correspondence	1984-1989
b. 141 Sound Shadows of the New World correspondence 1985-1995 b. 141 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: "Gould chapters" undated b. 141 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker correspondence 1998 b. 142 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: correspondence 1995-1997 4 Folders b. 142 Mehta Reader, correspondence 1997-1998 b. 142 New Yorker manuscript: [Cravens?] revisions 1997-1998 b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Liz Macklin's changes 1997 b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Packard's changes b. 143 Archives Post Yale ("History section from the New Yorker book") 1996-1997 3 Folders b. 143 Book: Rajiv Gandhi, correspondence 1993-1997	b. 141	Theologian recipient list	undated
b. 141 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: "Gould chapters" undated b. 141 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker correspondence 1998 b. 142 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: correspondence 1995-1997 4 Folders b. 142 Mehta Reader, correspondence 1997-1998 b. 142 New Yorker manuscript: [Cravens?] revisions 1997-1998 b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Liz Macklin's changes 1997 b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Packard's changes b. 143 Archives Post Yale ("History section from the New Yorker book") 1996-1997 3 Folders b. 143 Book: Rajiv Gandhi, correspondence 1993-1997	b. 141	Book: The Stolen Light correspondence	1985-1994
b. 141 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker correspondence 1998 b. 142 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: correspondence 1995-1997 b. 142 Mehta Reader, correspondence 2 Folders b. 142 New Yorker manuscript: [Cravens?] revisions 1997-1998 b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Liz Macklin's changes 1997 b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Packard's changes b. 143 Archives Post Yale ("History section from the New Yorker book") 1996-1997 b. 143 Book: Rajiv Gandhi, correspondence 1993-1997	b. 141	Sound Shadows of the New World correspondence	1985-1995
b. 142 Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: correspondence 4 Folders b. 142 Mehta Reader, correspondence 2 Folders 1997-1998 b. 142 New Yorker manuscript: [Cravens?] revisions 1997-1998 b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Liz Macklin's changes 1997 b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Packard's changes b. 143 Archives Post Yale ("History section from the New Yorker book") 3 Folders b. 143 Book: Rajiv Gandhi, correspondence 1993-1997	b. 141	Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: "Gould chapters"	undated
b. 142 Mehta Reader, correspondence 2 Folders b. 142 New Yorker manuscript: [Cravens?] revisions b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Liz Macklin's changes b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Packard's changes b. 143 Archives Post Yale ("History section from the New Yorker book") 3 Folders b. 143 Book: Rajiv Gandhi, correspondence 1993-1997	b. 141	Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker correspondence	1998
b. 142 New Yorker manuscript: [Cravens?] revisions 1997-1998 b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Liz Macklin's changes 1997 b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Packard's changes b. 143 Archives Post Yale ("History section from the New Yorker book") 1996-1997 3 Folders 1993-1997	b. 142		1995-1997
b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Liz Macklin's changes 1997 b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Packard's changes b. 143 Archives Post Yale ("History section from the New Yorker book") 1996-1997 3 Folders b. 143 Book: Rajiv Gandhi, correspondence 1993-1997	b. 142		1997-1998
 b. 143 New Yorker manuscript: Packard's changes b. 143 Archives Post Yale ("History section from the New Yorker book") 3 Folders Book: Rajiv Gandhi, correspondence 1993-1997 	b. 142	New Yorker manuscript: [Cravens?] revisions	1997-1998
b. 143 Archives Post Yale ("History section from the New Yorker book") 3 Folders b. 143 Book: Rajiv Gandhi, correspondence 1993-1997	b. 143	New Yorker manuscript: Liz Macklin's changes	1997
b. 143 Book: Rajiv Gandhi, correspondence 1993-1997	b. 143	New Yorker manuscript: Packard's changes	
	b. 143		1996-1997
	b. 143		1993-1997

b. 144	Portrait of India, correspondence 3 Folders	1971-1972
b. 145	Book: Vedi. Correspondence 3 Folders	1972-1982
b. 145	Walking, correspondence	1960-1970
b. 145	Daddyji, correspondence 2 Folders	1972-1988
b. 146	Delinquent Chacha, correspondence 2 Folders	1966-1993
b. 146	Face to Face, correspondence 2 Folders	1958-1998
b. 146	A Family Affair, correspondence	1981-1999
b. 147	Fly and the fly-bottle, correspondence 2 Folders	1962-1988
b. 147	Fly and the fly-bottle, Foreign rights	1995
b. 147	Fly and the fly-bottle, reprint	1982
b. 147	Fly and the fly-bottle, reprints	1966
b. 147	Gandhi correspondence 3 Folders	1971-1976
b. 148	Gandhi correspondence 2 Folders	1976-1993
b. 148	India correspondence 2 Folders	1965-1967
b. 148	John is Easy to Please, correspondence 2 Folders	1970

March 2005 Acquisition, circa 1952-2005

23.48 linear feet (52 boxes) + 3 broadside folders

Purchased from Ved Mehta on the Edwin J. Beinecke Book Fund, 2005.

Formerly classed as Uncat MSS 759.

Writings and Research Files

All for Love

b. 149	Earlier version 3 Folders	undated
b. 149	Draft 3 3 Folders	1999 October 27
b. 150	Second version 3 Folders	2000 November 12
b. 150	British setting 3 Folders	2001 February 15
b. 151	British proofs, final pages sent to Granta 4 Folders	[2001] March 28
b. 151	Draft 3 Folders	circa 2000
b. 152	Drafts, last copy pre-Terry McGary 2 Folders	2001
b. 152	Liz Macklin's copy-edited manuscript 2 Folders	2002
b. 152	First draft 4 Folders	
b. 153	Kiltykins	
b. 153	Prologue	
b. 153	Draft 2 Folders	2002 February 17
b. 153	Draft, proofread by Elizabeth Macklin 3 Folders	2001 April 13
b. 153	Draft, with Gould's suggestions (chapters 1-3)	1999 March 15
b. 154	Draft, with Gould's suggestions (chapters 4-12) 2 Folders	1999 March 15
Dar	k Harbor	
b. 154	Draft with "tentative pic placement" 2 Folders	2002-2003

Writings and Research Files > Dark Harbor (continued)

b. 154 Lix Macklin's changes 2003 February 2 b. 154 Draft (excerpts) undated b. 155 Draft, Bill Whitworth's, Chuck Verrill's changes 2002 August 23 b. 155 Draft, Linn's copy with changes 2003 January b. 155 Draft, Telorer 2003 March 14 The Red Letters b. 155 Draft, final copy minus small edition undated b. 155 Draft, revised 2002 July 3 c. 156 Draft, "Latest version?" undated b. 156 Draft, "Gould copy" undated b. 156 Draft, "Gould copy" undated b. 156 Draft, with Liz Macklin edits 2001 June 21 b. 156 Drafts, with Liz Macklin edits 2001 June 21 b. 157 Consolidated Undated b. 157 Consolidated Undated b. 157 Eather's drafts of manuscripts of love letters 2 Folders b. 158 Draft, third version 2001 January 15 b. 158 Browner 2001 January 15 b. 158 Bills continued	b. 154	Draft with Kate Norris and Liz Macklin's changes 2 Folders	2003 February 26
Draft, Bill Whitworth's, Chuck Verrill's changes 2002 August 23	b. 154	Liz Macklin's changes	2003 February 2
Discompany Dis	b. 154	Draft (excerpts)	undated
Description	b. 155	Draft, Bill Whitworth's, Chuck Verrill's changes	2002 August 23
	b. 155		2003 January
b. 155 Draft, final copy minus small edition 2 Folders b. 155 Draft, revised 2 Folders b. 156 Draft b. 156 Draft b. 156 Draft, "Latest version?" undated b. 156 Draft, "Gould copy" undated b. 156 Draft, "Gould copy" undated b. 156 Draft, "Gould copy" undated b. 156 Draft, with Liz Macklin edits b. 156 Drafts 2 Folders b. 157 Consolidated b. 157 Consolidated b. 157 Safts (copies) 2 Folders b. 158 Drafts drafts of manuscripts of love letters 4 Folders Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker b. 158 Draft, third version 3 Folders All for Love b. 158 Bills 3 Folders Bills (continued) Bills (continued) Bills (continued)	b. 155		2003 March 14
Draft, revised 2 Folders 2002 July 3 2 Folders		The Red Letters	
Draft	b. 155		undated
b. 156 Draft, "Latest version?" undated b. 156 Draft, "Gould copy" undated b. 156 Different versions undated b. 156 Draft, with Liz Macklin edits 2001 June 21 b. 156 Drafts 2 Folders undated b. 157 Consolidated b. 157 Oma's drafts (copies) 2 Folders b. 157 Father's drafts of manuscripts of love letters 4 Folders b. 158 Drafts of manuscripts of love letters 2 Folders b. 158 Drafts, third version 3 Folders All for Love b. 158 Bills 3 Folders Bills (continued) 1968-1969	b. 155		2002 July 3
b. 156 Draft, "Gould copy" undated b. 156 Different versions undated b. 156 Draft, with Liz Macklin edits 2001 June 21 b. 156 Drafts 2 Folders undated b. 157 Consolidated b. 157 Oma's drafts (copies) 2 Folders b. 157 A Father's drafts of manuscripts of love letters 4 Folders b. 158 Drafts of manuscripts of love letters 2 Folders Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker b. 158 Draft, third version 3 Folders All for Love b. 158 Bills 3 Folders Bills (continued) 1968-1969	b. 156	Draft	undated
b. 156 Different versions undated b. 156 Draft, with Liz Macklin edits 2001 June 21 b. 156 Drafts 2 Folders undated b. 157 Consolidated b. 157 Oma's drafts (copies) 2 Folders b. 157 Father's drafts of manuscripts of love letters 4 Folders b. 158 Drafts of manuscripts of love letters 2 Folders Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker b. 158 Draft, third version 3 Folders All for Love b. 158 Bills 3 Folders Bills (continued) 1968-1969	b. 156	Draft, "Latest version?"	undated
b. 156 Draft, with Liz Macklin edits 2001 June 21 b. 156 Drafts 2 Folders undated b. 157 Consolidated b. 157 Oma's drafts (copies) 2 Folders b. 157 Father's drafts of manuscripts of love letters 4 Folders b. 158 Drafts of manuscripts of love letters 2 Folders Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker b. 158 Draft, third version 3 Folders All for Love b. 158 Bills 3 Folders Bills (continued) 1968-1969	b. 156	Draft, "Gould copy"	undated
b. 156 Drafts 2 Folders b. 157 Consolidated b. 157 Oma's drafts (copies) 2 Folders b. 157 Father's drafts of manuscripts of love letters 4 Folders b. 158 Drafts of manuscripts of love letters 2 Folders Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker b. 158 Draft, third version 3 Folders All for Love b. 158 Bills 3 Folders Bills (continued) 1968-1969	b. 156	Different versions	undated
b. 157 Consolidated b. 157 Oma's drafts (copies) 2 Folders b. 157 Father's drafts of manuscripts of love letters 4 Folders b. 158 Drafts of manuscripts of love letters 2 Folders Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker b. 158 Draft, third version 3 Folders All for Love b. 158 Bills 3 Folders Bills 3 Folders 1968-1969 b. 159 Bills (continued)	b. 156	Draft, with Liz Macklin edits	2001 June 21
b. 157 Oma's drafts (copies) 2 Folders b. 157 Father's drafts of manuscripts of love letters 4 Folders b. 158 Drafts of manuscripts of love letters 2 Folders Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker b. 158 Draft, third version 3 Folders All for Love b. 158 Bills 3 Folders b. 159 Bills (continued) 1968-1969	b. 156		undated
b. 157 Father's drafts of manuscripts of love letters 4 Folders b. 158 Drafts of manuscripts of love letters 2 Folders Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker b. 158 Draft, third version 3 Folders All for Love b. 158 Bills 3 Folders 1968-1969 b. 159 Bills (continued)	b. 157	Consolidated	
b. 158 Drafts of manuscripts of love letters 2 Folders Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker b. 158 Draft, third version 3 Folders All for Love b. 158 Bills 3 Folders b. 159 Bills (continued) 1968-1969	b. 157		
2 Folders Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker b. 158 Draft, third version 3 Folders All for Love b. 158 Bills 3 Folders Bills 3 Folders b. 159 Bills (continued) 1968-1969	b. 157		
b. 158 Draft, third version 3 Folders 2001 January 15 All for Love b. 158 Bills 3 Folders 1968-1969 b. 159 Bills (continued) 1968-1969	b. 158		
3 Folders All for Love b. 158 Bills 3 Folders 1968-1969 b. 159 Bills (continued) 1968-1969		Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker	
b. 158 Bills 1968-1969 b. 159 Bills (continued) 1968-1969	b. 158		2001 January 15
b. 159 Bills (continued) 1968-1969		All for Love	
	b. 158		1968-1969
	b. 159		1968-1969

Writings and Research Files > All for Love (continued)

b. 159	Lyrics of "Guantanamera"	1998 September 24
b. 159	Biblical quote, road to Damascus	
b. 159	Gigi checking	
b. 159	Gigi/ Mimi	1999
b. 159	Letter to "My dear Arthur"	1967 March 10
b. 159	Pomona materials, not used	
b. 159	Gigi notes on "Fandango," by Antonio Soler	
b. 159	Information on Carl Binger from daughter Kilty	
b. 159	Lord of Misrule	
b. 159	Megan song lyrics	
b. 159	J.D. Salinger/duckpond	
b. 159	Shrady Christmas/ notes from phone conversation	
b. 159	Muriel Spark's "The Driver's Seat"	
b. 159	Miscellaneous	
b. 159	Book proposal	
b. 159	Vivaldi's "Spring"	
b. 159	Reference	
b. 159	Translations	
b. 159	Dr. Bak 3 Folders	
b. 159	Correspondence 3 Folders	2001-2002
b. 160	Correspondence 2 Folders	2001
b. 160	Draft, Carol Anderson's copy 4 Folders	1999 February
b. 160	Gigi and Jeremy	undated
b. 160	India bills 3 Folders	
b. 161	India bills 8 Folders	
b. 161	Checking	

Writings and Research Files > All for Love (continued)

b. 161	Ved's letters to Daddy, 1964-1970 (copies)	1996
Dar	k Harbor	
b. 161	Checking 2 Folders	
b. 161	Checking-field visits 2 Folders	
b. 161	Dutch edition	
b. 161	Draft, first 51 pages	undated
b. 161	Correspondence	1982, undated
b. 162	Correspondence 2 Folders	1982, undated
b. 162	Correspondence 3 Folders	2001-2002
b. 162	Correspondence 2 Folders	2003
b. 162	Catalogue copy and related correspondence	2002
b. 162	Checking and miscellaneous material	
b. 163	Publicity 2 Folders	2003
b. 163	Publicity tour 3 Folders	
The	Red Letters	
b. 163	Father's love letters, edited and typed 2 Folders	
b. 164	Father's love letters, edited, revised, retyped	
b. 164	Father's love letters, computer print outs and Daddyji's commentary	
b. 164	Insert love letters and Daddyji's illness	
b. 164	Red Letters, including Ved's correspondence with his father	
b. 164	Daddyji reference material	
b. 164	Mohammad Sleem	
b. 164	Questionable facts 1959	
b. 164	Benjamin Franklin lectures	1974
b. 164	Daddyji's Deputy Director General 1949, miscellaneous notes and corrections by father	

Writings and Research Files > The Red Letters (continued)

b. 164	Later Mrs. Clyde	
b. 164	Answers to queries on love letters	
b. 164	India departure	
b. 164	"O" short story	
b. 164	Notes on love letters	1967-1978
b. 164	"Different version? of love letters from the file cabinet"	
b. 165	Draft (selection), "somewhat revised with D's comments inserted"	
b. 165	Checking: Ashok matrimonial	
b. 165	Later volumes	
b. 165	Photographs	
b. 165	Father's memoir, original correspondence 2 Folders	1970-1972
b. 165	Mamaji and second visit abroad 1967	
b. 165	Mamaji's illness 1986-1987	
b. 165	Mamaji 1970s (miscellaneous notes, corrections by Father)	
b. 165	Mamaji's health 1970s, (miscellaneous notes, corrections by Father)	
b. 165	Mamaji 1976: Dr. Frankland	1983
b. 165	Usha circa 1970 (miscellaneous notes, corrections by Father)	
b. 165	Autobiographical chapter, checking	
b. 165	A-series reference, chronology 1974, Mala's wedding	1974
b. 165	Family appellations: Chachaji (miscellaneous notes, corrections by Father)	
b. 165	New material (miscellaneous notes, corrections by Father)	
b. 165	Autobiography letter to Pitaji, 1966 (copy)	
b. 165	Father's files reference for chronology, Ved's visit to India, 1972	1972
b. 165	Simla picnic, 1933 (miscellaneous notes, corrections by Father)	undated
b. 165	Partition Daddyji's ancestor's, 1947 (miscellaneous notes, corrections by Father)	undated
b. 165	Partition Bakshi Tek Chand's view, 1947 (miscellaneous notes, corrections by Father)	undated
b. 165	Bhaji Ganga Ram Partitian, 1947 (miscellaneous notes, corrections by Father)	undated
b. 165	Mussoorie, 1959	undated

Writings and Research Files > The Red Letters (continued)

b. 165	Daulat Ram's memoir, 1959	undated
b. 165	Daddyji and Mamaji, 1960s-1980s	undated
b. 166	Babuji will, 1972	undated
b. 166	21 December 1974 (miscellaneous notes, corrections by Father)	undated
b. 166	6 February 1975 (miscellaneous notes, corrections by Father)	undated
b. 166	Father's diaries, 1949 -1972 (copies) 5 Folders	undated
b. 166	Father's telephone book (copy) 2 Folders	undated
b. 166	For ninth volume: Babuji and Bhaji Ganga Ram 1946-1957	undated
b. 166	Autobiographical series, correspondence active	1973-1984
b. 166	Daddyji's later material	1974, undated
b. 166	Father's passports 2 Folders	
b. 166	Narrative: travel to California 1952	undated
b. 166	Daddy making friends	1952 June
b. 166	Mrs. Clyde 1970-1978, undated 9 Folders	undated
b. 166	Correspondence from Father's files 11 Folders	1964-1974
b. 167	Publicity 2 Folders	
b. 167	Checking	
b. 167	Correspondence 3 Folders	2001-2004, undated
Со	rrespondence about books	
b. 167	Correspondence: The ledge between the streams, Easton Press edition	
b. 167	Mahatma Gandhi translations	
b. 167	Mr. Shawn 2 Folders	1974-1984
b. 168	Portrait of India 3 Folders	1968-1971
b. 168	Up at Oxford	2003

Financial Papers

Boxes 169-183 (Financial Papers): Restricted until 2031.

b. 169	Earnings from writings, etc. 27 Folders	1963-1977
b. 170	Earnings from writings, etc. (continued) 44 Folders	1978-1987
b. 171	Maine bills and financial records 33 Folders	1982-1985 April
b. 172	Maine bills and financial records 23 Folders	1985 May-1986
b. 173	Maine bills and financial records 27 Folders	1987-1988
b. 174	Maine bills and financial records 26 Folders	1989-1990
b. 175	Maine bills and financial records 25 Folders	1991-1992 November
b. 176	Maine bills and financial records 22 Folders	1992 December-1994 July
b. 177	Maine bills and financial records 32 Folders	1994 August-1996
b. 178	Maine bills and financial records 31 Folders	1997-1999 July
b. 179	Maine bills and financial records 17 Folders	1999 August-2000
b.180	Maine bills and financial records 12 Folders	2002-
b.180	Bank check records 6 Folders	1998-2003
b. 181	Awning	1992
b. 181	Future projects 2 Folders	1994
b. 181	Heating	
b. 181	Swimming pool 2 Folders	1988-2002
b. 181	Repairs	2002
b. 181	New wing 3 Folders	1993-2002
b. 181	Landscaping 2 Folders	1994-2002
b. 181	Maintenance	2004

Financial Papers (continued)

b. 181	New buildings, Leach brothers, legal 2 Folders	1990
b. 182	Knights problem (new building)	1989
b. 182	Basement problem	1991-2000
b. 182	Conversion to Al's Heating	1999-2001
b. 182	Forest management and stewardship 2 Folders	1994-1995
b. 182	Future construction	1992
b. 182	Dark Harbor construction photographs 3 Folders	circa 1984
b. 183	Bank of New York 12 Folders	2003
Spe	eaking engagements	
b. 184	Speaking engagements 11 Folders	1959-1988
b. 185	Speaking engagements 19 Folders	1989-1999
b.186	Speaking engagements 4 Folders	2001-2003
Sub	eject Files	
b. 187	Appointments	
b. 187	Articles 4 Folders	1997-2003
b. 187	Articles: Babuji correspondence with Storie magazine	2003
b. 187	Bill Borders, The New India	
b. 187	Contemporary Authors 7 Folders	2002-2003
b. 187	Correspondence: England inactive 12 Folders	1994-2003
b. 187	Correspondence: United States inactive 7 Folders	1994-1998
b. 188	Correspondence: United States inactive 13 Folders	1999-2004
b. 188	Correspondence: India inactive 4 Folders	1997-2000
b. 188	Correspondence: Israel inactive	1993

Subject Files (continued)

b. 188	Correspondence: elsewhere inactive 7 Folders	1988-2000
b. 189	Correspondence: elsewhere	2001-2002
b. 189	Correspondence: family 10 Folders	1986-2004
b. 189	Correspondence: fan mail 4 Folders	1996-2004
b. 189	Correspondence: miscellaneous	
b. 189	Honors	
b. 189	Immigration: old passports 6 Folders	1949-1995
b. 189	Interview: Paris Review 3 Folders	1993-1995
b. 190	New Yorker contracts 4 Folders	1961-2004
b. 190	New York Institute for the Humanities	
b. 190	New York Public Library	
b. 190	Newhouse problem-office assistant	
b. 190	Preview port	
b. 190	Time Asia correspondence and contract	2003
b. 190	Time Asia- Diaspora-checking 2 Folders	2003
b. 190	Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: Milton Greenstein correspondence	
b. 190	Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: Gottlieb 2 Folders	
b. 190	Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: blueprints for new offices	1990
b. 190	Remembering Mr. Shawn's New Yorker: Tina Brown 2 Folders	
b. 190	David Remmick	
Fello	owships	
b. 190	Guggenheim	
b. 190	Hazen	
b. 190	MacArthur 2 Folders	
b. 190	Academic	

Fellowships (continued)

b. 190	Rockefeller	
b. 190	American Foundation for the Blind	
b. 190	Balliol	
b. 190	Boston University	
b. 190	Center for Advanced Studies 2 Folders	
b. 191	Center for Advanced Studies	
b. 191	Ford	
b. 191	Freedom Forum	
b. 191	Media Studies Center, Freedom Forum	1996-1997
b. 191	Correspondence: fellowship applications 3 Folders	1970-2000
b. 191	Festival of Letters	2002
	Miscellaneous papers and muniments	
b. 191	Yale Benno Schmidt	
b. 191	Yale New Haven house	
b. 191	Photos with Cuomo	
b. 191	Who's Who in America certificate	
b. 191	White House	
b. 191	Miscellaneous papers and degree certificates 10 Folders	
b. 191	The Company Store: shipping receipt	2005 January 24
	Oversize muniments	
b. 192	Miscellaneous awards and degree certificates 5 Folders	1951-1995
b. 193	Miscellaneous awards and degree certificates 2 Folders	1988-2004
Architectural plans		
b. 194 Broadside	Architectural plans for house in Dark Harbor, Maine	
b. 195 Broadside	Architectural plans for house in Dark Harbor, Maine	
b. 196 Broadside	Architectural plans for house in Dark Harbor, Maine	

Formerly Restricted Papers

Boxes 197-198: Open for research. Restriction expired in 2011.

Formerly Restricted Papers (continued)

b. 197	Duplicates: Kumar, Lalita 2 Folders	circa 1995
b. 197	Bills from E. Kronzek, computer printout	undated
b. 197	Kumar expenses, computer printout	undated
b. 197	Kumar itinerary and bills 1966 (copies)	undated
b. 197	Duplicate Lalita material (copies) 2 Folders	undated
b. 197	Kumar checking (copies) 2 Folders	undated
b. 197	Correspondence about Lalita (copies)	undated
b. 197	Lalita material (original), typescript, corrected	1974
b. 197	Lalita material (carbon), typescript carbon, corrected	1974
b. 197	Lalita material (copy), typescript, corrected (copy)	undated
b. 197	Correspondence: Kumar, Lalita	1966-1968
b. 197	Harvard pages taken out of the New Yorker Book, computer printout, corrected	undated
b. 197	Oma overflow material, typescript, corrected	undated
b. 198	Father's letters 8 Folders	
	stricted Papers	
Вох	xes 199-200: Restricted until 2031.	
b. 199	Engagement Diaries 8 Folders	1990-1998
	Restricted until 2031	
b. 200	Restricted papers 5 Folders	
	A folder listing of restricted papers is filed in the box.	

April 2011 Acquisition, 1960s-2011 13.09 linear feet (15 boxes)

Files from I	Mehta's	study
--------------	---------	-------

b. 201	Book royalty information, some clippings and material directly associated with <i>Continents of Exile</i> .	1973-2011
b. 202	Diaspora correspondence, club information, and other papers	1990s-2000s
b. 203	Materials related to speeches and television and radio appearances	1978-1979
b. 204	Articles, biographical material, <i>All For Love</i> correspondence, fan letters, lecture material, information on a J.D. Salinger documentary (2006), files related to speaking engagements, and a file on unpublished stories	1990s-2009
Files	s stored in a closet	
b. 205	Correspondence and other papers related to Mehta's writings, as well as family papers, wedding information, and expired passports	1960s-2000s
Files	s stored in a basement storage unit	
b. 206	Papers related to articles and book royalties, as well as various clubs, international correspondence, fan mail, and invitations	2000-2008
b. 207	Correspondence, travel material concerning various international trips, and writings	1980s-2007
b. 208	Publisher files, various published and unpublished articles, material related to <i>Continents of Exile</i> , and files regarding Mehta's Vieques property	1998-2008
b. 209	Correspondence and manuscripts relating to Dark Harbor and Widow's Son	2000s
b. 210	Vassar, Yale, and inactive teaching files	1985-1990s
b. 211	Yale teaching files	1990s
b. 211	Correspondence and invitations	1960s-2007
b. 212	Diaries	1999-2006
b. 213	Photocopies, some from previous accessions of Mehta's papers	2000s
b. 214	Checkbooks	1961–1983
b. 215	Checkbooks	1961–1980
b. 215	Organizational chart outlining the original in situ distribution of files within Ved Mehta's home.	circa 2011

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

American literature Authors, American -- 20th Century -- Archives Authors, American -- 20th Century -- Biography Blind -- United States -- Biography East Indian Americans

Geographic Names

India -- Social life and customs

Genres / Formats

Audiovisual materials Born digital Electronic documents Photographs Sound recordings

Names

Clyde, Ethel, 1879-Mehta, Ved, 1934-

Corporate Bodies

Arkansas School for the Blind Pomona College (Claremont, Calif.) University of Oxford